Committee for Public Counsel Services

E-Bill User Manual

Revised August 15, 2011



Please Print or Download This Manual

Table of Contents

Section 1 – Welcome	4
1.1 – E-Bill Manual Updates	4
1.1A – Modification to Mileage Screen to support New CPCS Billing Policy regarding Re-	
imbursement for Mileage	4
1.2 – Welcome to E-Bill	4
1.3 – Advantages of E-Bill	4
1.4 – About this Manual	4
1.5 – E-Bill Web Site Status Notification	5
1.6 – E-Bill System Questions and Reporting a problem	5
Section 2 – E-Bill Log In Page	6
Section 3 – E-Bill Notices	8
Section 4 – E-Bill Main Menu	10
4.2 – Review NACs and Prepare Bill for Submittal	10
4.3 – Quick Entry – Date of Service	10
4.4 – Quick Entry – Vouchers	11
4.5 – View Previous RFP Confirmation	
4.6 – View RFP Confirmations by Date	
4.7 – View Previous Voucher	
4.8 – View Voucher Confirmations by Date	
4.9 – View Letters	
4.10 – Payment Detail	
4.11 – logout of EBill	14
Section 5 – E-Bill NAC Overview	15
5.2 – Manually Add a NAC to the WIP File and Using the WIP File/List	16
5.4 – Work In Progress	17
Section 6 – E-Bill NAC Billing Information	18
6.2C – Enter/Modify Legal Service Bill	20
6.4 – Submit a Legal Service Bill	
Section 7 – E-Bill Time Entry	25
7.2 – Enter/Modify Legal Service Time	
Section 8 – E-Bill Mileage	28
Section 9 – E-Bill Voucher Overview	32

9.2 – Add a Voucher
9.4 – Delete a Voucher
Section 10 – E-Bill Associate Voucher
10.2 – Entering an Associate Voucher
10.5 – Submitting an Associate Voucher
Section 11 – E-Bill Paralegal Voucher
11.2 – Entering a Paralegal Voucher
11.5 – Submitting a Paralegal Voucher
Section 12 – E-Bill Miscellaneous Voucher
12.2 – Entering a Miscellaneous Voucher
12.4 – Submitting a Miscellaneous Voucher
Section 13 – E-Bill Criminal/Delinquency Disposition
Section 14 – E-Bill Appeals Disposition45
Section 15 – E-Bill Mental Health Disposition
Section 16 – Grant of Conditional Liberty Disposition47
Section 17 – E-Bill Children and Family Law Disposition
Section 18 – E-Bill Client Contact
Section 19 – Payment Review/Detail
Section 20 – How To Submit An E-Bill
20.1 – Legal Service E-Bill
20.2 – E-Bill Voucher
Appendix A – Certify a Vendor Invoice (Vbill)

Section 1 – Welcome

1.1 – E-Bill Manual Updates

1.1A – Modification to Mileage Screen to support New CPCS Billing Policy regarding Re-imbursement for Mileage

In accordance with new CPCS Billing Policies (Please see Item 1 of the E-Bill notice issued to all attorneys dated August 5, 2011), effective with services rendered August 15, 2011, "Although billing for time spent travelling for case preparation will be unchanged, mileage reimbursements for private counsel (currently \$.30 per mile) will be eliminated, as mileage may be a tax-deductible expense for private practitioners." For additional information and detailed billing instructions regarding this change in Billing Policy, please see Section 8.3 on page 30 of this manual.

1.2 – Welcome to E-Bill

E-Bill is a World Wide Web (Web) based program developed by the Committee for Public for Public Counsel Services (CPCS). E-Bill allows attorneys to enter and submit bills to CPCS electronically for legal services rendered and out-of-pocket expenses related to assigned cases. To use E-Bill you must have access to a computer with an Internet Service Provider (ISP) and a Web connection.

The Web address for the E-Bill web site is: <u>https://www.cpcsebill.com/</u>. Notice the "s" after the "http" in the Web address, you will need to type this in manually. The "s" lets the web browser know that the site to which you are navigating is secure. E-Bill is a secure site. There are many safeguards in place to protect both your connection to our server, and any data being transferred across the Web while you are logged into E-Bill.

Although E-Bill is a secure application the pages that you visit while using E-Bill remain in the browser's memory until you close the web browser window. To avoid navigation errors and to maintain the security of your billing information, close the browser window after using E-Bill.

E-Bill is a self-navigating program. While using E-Bill do not to use the browser's "Back" and "Forward" buttons. Clicking on the Back or Forward buttons may cause unanticipated errors in the E-Bill program.

1.3 - Advantages of E-Bill

E-Bill offers you the ability to enter billing information on a daily basis by setting up a Work in Progress (WIP) record for each Notice of Assignment of Counsel (NAC) on the CPCS computer. The WIP record is **NOT** a bill; it is a temporary record that allows you to enter billing information (legal services and out-of-pocket expenses) for a specific NAC, even if the NAC ("C" NAC numbers only) is not on file with CPCS. When you are ready to submit your E-Bill, you will submit the information existing in the WIP file for the NAC displayed on your screen. The WIP record and file will be addressed in detail within this manual.

1.4 – About this Manual

This manual reflects current and, as necessary, previous CPCS billing policies and procedures. Please review current billing policies in chapters five and six of the CPCS Assigned Counsel manual, available on line at <u>http://www.publiccounsel.net/</u>.

Each section of the E-Bill user manual focuses on one page. You are given a brief description of the page and then the instructions for using the page.

1.5 – E-Bill Web Site Status Notification

CPCS Posts the Status of the E-Bill Website on the CPCS Website at <u>http://www.publiccounsel.net/pickStatus/Status.aspx</u>.

CPCS will also place important web site information between the red asterisks (**) on the E-Bill Login page and/or a scrolling message in the Status Bar at the bottom of the Web Browser window.

CPCS also uses the Mass Email program Constant Contact®* and/or the E-Bill Notice to provide attorneys important information about or changes to the E-Bill system.

*In order to assure that you will receive these and other important emails from CPCS, please add the email address <u>donotreply@publiccounsel.net</u> as a contact as well as a Safe Sender to the email program that you use to read emails as well as with your ISPs on-line email reader. Please refer to your installed email program's or your ISP's email online help guide for instructions.

1.6 - E-Bill System Questions and Reporting a problem

The E-Bill help line number is (617) 988-8327. This line is for E-Bill support only. You can also send E-Bill questions via email to <u>ebill@publiccounsel.net</u>.

Before reporting an E-Bill problem, please record, in detail, any error messages, what functions were performed prior to the error, what keys were pressed, or where on the page the mouse was clicked, and how many times the mouse was clicked.

Section 2 – E-Bill Log In Page

🛎 Ebill Log-In Page - Microsoft Internet Explorer	
File Edit View Favorites Tools Help	
🕞 Back 🔹 🕑 🕤 📓 🚮 🔎 Search 👷 Favorites 🜒 Media 🤣 🔗 + 🎍 🚍 + 🛄 🔗 🦓	
Address 🕘 https://www.cpcsebill.com/	💌 🄁 Go
Committee For Public Counsel Services Image: Committee For Public Counsel Services Image: Committee For Public Counsel Services in Services in Massachusetts. Image: Constant Prime For CPCS attorneys BB0: PIN: Login	
	<u> </u>
😂 🗳 Internet	

The E-Bill Log In page is the first page of the E-Bill web site. Log in using your BBO number and your CPCS assigned PIN.

2.1 – In the **BBO** field enter your BBO Number.

2.2 – In the **PIN** field enter your CPCS-assigned PIN. Please make sure this number is accurate. You will get an error message and will not be allowed to log in if you enter an incorrect PIN.

If you do not have a PIN please print out a PIN Agreement form. You may print the form by clicking on the link in the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual chapter 5 section 8b on the CPCS website (http://www.publiccounsel.net/Billing Information/e_bill/pdf/ebillPIN.pdf). Please complete the form and mail it along with a written request for a PIN to: Committee for Public Counsel Services, 44 Bromfield Street, Boston, MA 02108, attention: E-Bill. If you have questions while filling out the PIN Agreement form please call the E-Bill Help Line (617) 988-8327 or e-mail the E-Bill Help Desk at ebill@publiccounsel.net. Please include the words "PIN Question" in the subject line. Upon receipt of the completed form CPCS will assign you a PIN and mail to you a copy of the PIN Agreement form with your PIN written on the form.

If you forgot your PIN please call the E-Bill Help Line (617) 988-8327 or e-mail the E-Bill Help Desk at <u>ebill@publiccounsel.net</u>. Please include the words "PIN Question" in the subject line.

Note: To all new attorneys, a PIN Agreement form is included in the New Attorney Packet. If you have not received a New Attorney Packet, you may print the forms included in the packet by clicking on the links in the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual chapter 5 sections 8a, 8b, and 8c on the CPCS web site (http://www.publiccounsel.net/). Or you may send a written request to the attention of the Vendor Maintenance Clerk at CPCS.

2.3 – After you have entered your BBO and PIN, click the **Login** button.

Section 3 – E-Bill Notices

🕘 Ebill Notices - Mic	rosoft Internet Explorer				_ 7 🗙
File Edit View Fa	vorites Tools Help				
🕝 Back 🝷 🕥 -	💌 💈 🏠 🔎 Search 🤺 Favo	orites 😢 Media 🗸	😢 🔗 · 🔮 🗉	a - 📙 🏦 🦓	
Address 🙆 https://www	v.cpcsebill.com/Ebill.asp?page=Letters.asp&ses	sid=87190185&callcha	ain=		🖌 🄁 Co
Fbill	Committee for Pr No	ublic Counsel S otices	Services		
Welcome Back,	JOHN DOE.				
only notice that y important nature print the notice(s) days. Please review and	ou will receive regarding these cha of this notice, The Notice(s) must i and file it with the applicable bill print your letters before proceedin	nges; you will n he reviewed befo . Reviewed notic .g.	ot receive a mailed re using the E-Bill ces will be deleted f	notice. Due to the system. It is adviss from the system aft	r able to er 3θ
Confirm Number	Client Name Review Date	Mark for Delete			
0000010042	Compensation Hearing				
<u>05152269</u>	THOMAS,LYONS 10/21/2002				
log out of EBill	delete marked items)			
e				📋 🥝 Internet	

After logging in, E-Bill will display either the page above when there are un-reviewed notices, or the page below when there are no un-reviewed notices.

- 3.1 To view a notice:
 - 3.1A Click a Confirm Number.
 - 3.1B When the notice appears please review it. If this is a new notice please print it and file it with the applicable case file or file it with other CPCS correspondence.
 - 3.1C Click the Close Form button at the bottom of the notice. E-Bill will return to the E-Bill Notices page. If the E-Bill notice had no previous Review Date, E-Bill will insert the current date as the Review Date.

Ebill Notices - M	licrosoft Internet Explorer	_ 7 🛛
File Edit View F	Favorites Tools Help	<i></i>
🚱 Back 🝷 🕥	- 💽 🙆 🏠 🔎 Search 🤺 Favorites 🔇 Media 🤣 🎯 - 嫨 🚍 - 🛄 🙏 🦓	
Address 🙆 https://w	ww.cpcsebill.com/Ebill.asp?page=Letters.asp	🖌 ᠫ Co
Ein	Committee for Public Counsel Services Notices	~
Welcome Bac	k, JOHN DOE.	
important natur print the notice days. You have review	e of this notice, The Notice(s) must be reviewed before using the E-Bill system. It is advisab (s) and file it with the applicable bill. Reviewed notices will be deleted from the system after red all of your letters and may click 'Go To Menu' to bill.	le to 30
Confirm Number	Client Name Review Date Mark for Delete	
05152269	THOMAS,LYONS 10/21/2002	
<u>0000010042</u>	Compensation Hearing 10/22/2002	
• go to menu	log out of EBill delete marked items	×
E Done	🔒 🖤 Internet	

The above page will be displayed when you have reviewed all un-reviewed notices.

- 3.2 Click the go to menu button to go to the E-Bill Menu page. Note: Upon logging into E-Bill this button will be displayed <u>only</u> if you have no un-reviewed notices or after reviewing all un-reviewed notices.
- **3.3** Click the **log out of EBill** button to log out of E-Bill and return to the E-Bill Log In page. You can also log out of E-Bill from any E-Bill page by exiting the browser.
- 3.4 After an E-Bill notice has been reviewed, it remains on the Notices page for thirty days after the Review Date and then is automatically removed from the page. You may, however, delete one or more reviewed notices from the Notices page prior to the automatic removal. (NOTE: E-Bill will not allow an un-reviewed notice to be deleted.) To delete one or more reviewed notices follow the procedure below:
 - 3.4A To the right of the Review Date of each reviewed notice(s) you choose to delete, click the box in the column labeled "Mark For Deletion." A check mark will appear in the box.
 - 3.4B At the bottom of the Notices list, click the **delete marked items** button. All reviewed notices with a check mark will be deleted.

🤌 Ebill Main Menu - Windows Internet Explorer			
🚱 🕞 👻 🙋 https://www.cpcsebill.com/Ebill.asp?page=Menu.asp		👻 🔒 😽 🗙 🔁 Bing	۶ ج
🖕 Favorites 🛛 🚔 💋 Get More Add-ons 🔻 🄏 Suggested Sites 💌			
🏈 Ebill Main Menu		🟠 🔻 🖾 👻 🖶 👻 <u>P</u> ag	e ▼ <u>S</u> afety ▼ T <u>o</u> ols ▼
Committe	ee for Public Counsel Services Menu		
What do you want to do JOHN Q. DOE Jr.?	click here to consult the		
Review NACs and Prepare Bill for Submittal:	Go→ E-Bill Manual		
Quick Entry - Date of Service: NAC Number: Date:	Go→		
Quick Entry - Vouchers: NAC Number :	Go→		
View Previous RFP Confirmation: Confirmation Number : 08131845	Go→		E
View RFP Confirmations by Date: Begin Date: End Date:	Go→		
View Previous Voucher Confirmation: Confirmation Number : 08176480	Go→		
View Voucher Confirmations by Date: Begin Date: End Date:	Go→		
View Letters	Go→		
Payment Detail	Go→		
	log out of EBill		-
Done		😜 Internet Protected Mode: On	🖓 🕶 🍭 100% 💌

Section 4 – E-Bill Main Menu

When you have successfully logged in and reviewed all un-reviewed notices, the E-Bill Menu (depicted above) will be displayed. Below are the descriptions and procedures for using the various menu items.

4.1 – What do you want to do [Attorney Name]?

Each time you log in, please make sure that the displayed name is your name. If the displayed name is <u>not</u> your name, click the **log out of EBill** button, <u>immediately</u> call the E-Bill help line (617-988-8327), or email the E-Bill Help Desk at <u>ebill@publiccounsel.net</u>.

4.2 – Review NACs and Prepare Bill for Submittal

Click Go to access the NAC Overview page to enter and submit Legal Service bills, Associate, Paralegal, and Out-of-Pocket expense vouchers. Go to Section 5 of this manual for further instructions.

4.3 – Quick Entry – Date of Service

Quick Entry - Date of Service allows the entry of a date of service for a specific NAC without having to first access the NAC Overview Page and (if the NAC is on file with CPCS) the NAC Billing Information page.

Please <u>note</u>, you cannot submit a legal service E-Bill for payment using Quick Entry. To submit a legal service E-Bill, click Go at the menu option **Review NACs and Prepare Bill for Submittal**. Go to Section 5 of this manual for instructions on submitting a legal service E-Bill.

Following are the instructions for the use of Quick Entry – Date of Service:

- 4.3A In the NAC Number field enter the NAC number (including the "C", "B", or "D") specific to the date of service to be entered. Do not include any spaces or hyphens. Important: If the NAC number begins with the letter "B," count the number of characters (letters and numbers only). If the total number of characters counted is less than nine then enter a zero "0" after the letter "B" then the rest of the NAC number. (i.e. The NAC number listed on the NAC form reads "B 123456-7." The total number of characters counted is eight. Enter the NAC number as "B01234567" in the NAC field.)
- 4.3B In the Date field, enter the date of service.
- 4.3C Click Go.
- 4.3D E-Bill will display a box to verify the client name on the NAC. If the client name is correct, click the OK button. If the client name is not correct, click the Cancel button. Verify the NAC number and repeat the previous three steps.
 - 4.3D(1) If the NAC is not on file you will be required to enter the NAC information (review the instruction for the *E-Bill NAC Billing Information* page in Section 6 of this manual for instructions on entering pending NAC information and dates of service.) before E-Bill allows you to enter the date of service. When you save the NAC information you will be returned to the *NAC Billing Information* page. Enter the date of service again on this page. Click the add date button.
- 4.3E The *Time Entry* page will be displayed. Review the instructions for the *E-Bill Time Entry* page in section 7 of this manual for entering and editing instructions.

4.4 – Quick Entry – Vouchers

Quick Entry – Vouchers allows the entry and submission of an E-Bill voucher for a specific NAC without having to access the *NAC Overview* page and (if the NAC is on file with CPCS) the *NAC Billing Information* page.

Following are the instructions for the use of Quick Entry – Vouchers:

4.4A – In the NAC Number field enter the NAC number (including the "C", "B", or "D") specific to the date of service to be entered. Do not include any spaces or hyphens.

Important: If the NAC number begins with the letter "B," count the number of characters (letters and numbers only). If the total number of characters counted is less than nine then enter a zero "0" after the letter "B" then the rest of the NAC number. (i.e. The NAC number listed on the NAC form reads "B 123456-7." The total number of characters counted is eight. Enter the NAC number as "B01234567" in the NAC field.)

- 4.4B Click Go.
- 4.4C E-Bill will display the Voucher Overview Page. Review the instructions for the *E-Bill Voucher Overview* page in section 9 of this manual for entering/editing vouchers.
 - 4.4C(1) If the NAC is not on file you will be required to enter the NAC information (review the instructions for the *E-Bill NAC Billing Information* page in section 6 of this manual for instructions on entering NAC information.) before E-Bill allows you to enter the voucher. When you save the NAC information you will be returned to the *NAC Billing Information* page. Click the vouchers button to continue entering your voucher.

4.5 – View Previous RFP Confirmation

Following is the procedure to review/print a previously submitted legal service E-Bill Billing Confirmation form.

- 4.5A In the Confirmation Number field E-Bill displays the confirmation number of the last (most recent) legal service E-Bill you submitted. If the displayed confirmation number is the number of the form you want to retrieve click **Go**.
- 4.5B If this is not the confirmation number of the form you want to retrieve, highlight the number and delete it. Enter the confirmation number of the form to be retrieved in the Confirmation Number field and click Go to retrieve this Billing Confirmation form.
- 4.5C When the Billing Confirmation form is displayed you may print it.

4.6C – To return to the E-Bill Menu, click the **close form** button.

4.6 – View RFP Confirmations by Date

E-Bill also allows an attorney to retrieve all Billing Confirmation forms for submitted legal service E-Bills on a single date or within a range of dates.

- 4.6A To retrieve all legal service E-Bills submitted on a single date:
 - 4.6A (1) Enter the date in the Begin Date field, and click **Go**. E-Bill will display a list of all legal service E-Bills submitted on the entered date.
 - 4.6A (2) To display a Billing Confirmation form click on the confirmation number of the E-Bill you want to display. E-Bill will display the selected Billing Confirmation form.
 - 4.6A (3) After reviewing/printing the form, click the **close form** button. E-Bill will return to the previous list.
 - 4.6A (4) Repeat steps two and three to display other E-Bills submitted on the entered date. To return to the E-Bill Menu, click the **close form** button.
- 4.6B To retrieve all legal service E-Bills submitted within a range of dates:
 - 4.6B (1) Enter the first date of the range in the Begin Date field, enter the last date of the range in the End Date field, and click **Go**. E-Bill will display a list of all legal service E-Bills submitted within the entered date range.
 - 4.6B (2) To display a Billing Confirmation form click on the confirmation number of the E-Bill you want to display. E-Bill will display the selected Billing Confirmation form.
 - 4.6B (3) After reviewing/printing the form, click the **close form** button. E-Bill will return to the previous list.
 - 4.6B (4) Repeat steps two and three to display other E-Bills. To return to the E-Bill Menu, click the **close form** button.

4.7 – View Previous Voucher

Following is the procedure to review/print a previously submitted E-Bill Voucher Conformation form.

- 4.7A In the Confirmation Number field E-Bill displays the confirmation number of the last (most recent) E-Bill voucher you submitted. If the displayed confirmation number is the number you want to retrieve click Go.
- 4.7B If this is not the confirmation number you want to retrieve, highlight the number and delete it. Enter the E-Bill voucher confirmation number of the form to be retrieved in the Confirmation Number field and click Go to retrieve the Voucher Confirmation form.
- 4.7C When the Voucher Confirmation form is displayed you may print it.
- 4.7D To return to the E-Bill Menu, click the **close form** button.

4.8 – View Voucher Confirmations by Date

E-Bill also allows you to retrieve all Voucher Confirmation forms for submitted E-Bill vouchers on a single date or within a range of dates.

4.8A – To retrieve all E-Bill vouchers submitted on a single date:

- 4.8A (1) Enter the date in the Begin Date field, and click **Go**. E-Bill will display a list of all E-Bill vouchers submitted on the entered date.
- 4.8A (2) To display a Voucher Confirmation form click on the confirmation number of the E-Bill you want to display. E-Bill will display the selected Voucher Confirmation form.
- 4.8A (3) After completing reviewing/printing the form, click the **close form** button. E-Bill will return to the previous list.
- 4.8A (4) Repeat steps two and three to display other E-Bills submitted on the entered date. To return to the E-Bill Menu, click the **close form** button.
- 4.8B To retrieve all E-Bill vouchers submitted within a range of dates:
 - 4.8B (1) Enter the first date of the range in the Begin Date field, enter the last date of the range in the End Date field, and click **Go**. E-Bill will display a list of all E-Bill vouchers submitted within the entered date range.
 - 4.8B (2) To display a Voucher Confirmation form click on the confirmation number of the E-Bill you want to display. E-Bill will display the selected Voucher Confirmation form.
 - 4.8B (3) After completing reviewing/printing the form, click the **close form** button. E-Bill will return to the previous list.
 - 4.8B (4) Repeat steps two and three to display other E-Bills. To return to the E-Bill Menu, click the **close form** button.

4.9 – View Letters

Click Go to return to the Notices page.

4.10 – Payment Detail

Click **Go** to view the Payment Detail page. Review the instructions for the *Payment Review/Detail* page in section 18 of this manual.

4.11 – logout of EBill

Click the **logout of EBill** button to log out of E-Bill and return to the E-Bill Log In page. You may also log out of E-Bill from any E-Bill page by exiting the browser.

Section 5 – E-Bill NAC Overview

🕙 NAC Overview - Microsoft In	iernet Explorer			_ @ 🗙
File Edit View Favorites Too	s Help			A.
🚱 Back 🔹 🕥 🐇 🛃	Search 🌱	🏷 Favorites 😯 Media	ی 😓 🗟	- 🔜 🚳
Address 🙆 https://www.cpcsebill.com	n/Ebill.asp?page=NacOve	rview.asp&sessid=09654428&ca	lchain=Menu.asp	🔽 🄁 Go
B	Committee N	for Public Counsel Se IAC Overview	rvices	
Attorney Name: JOHN DOE				
Add NAC: eadd	NAC Sort By Client N	lame		
Client Name	NAC	Date of Assignment	Total Hours	
BAR ADVOCATE HAMPSHI	c99999992	11/01/2000	4.00	
<u>Baby Jane</u>	C31894704	12/01/2001	0.00	
Joe Test	C00000022	07/01/2002	0.00	
<u>Tesyt Test</u>	CUUUUU11	0770172001	2.00	
First Previous 10	Next 10 Last	• close form		×
ど Done				🔒 🥶 Internet

5.1 – The NAC Overview page displays the Work in Progress (WIP) list. This list does not contain all NACS assigned to an attorney; it lists only those open "B" and "C" NAC numbers that have been entered by the attorney, and open "D" NAC numbers automatically issued by CPCS for cases assigned by courts through the MassCourts system.

Assignments are issued by the MassCourts system for Adult Criminal cases in all District Courts (with the exception of BMC Central, Brockton, and Barnstable District Courts) and all cases in all Probate and Family Courts. Cases assigned to an attorney in accordance with CPCS Policy are issued a NAC number beginning with a "D" by CPCS.

The assigned attorney is notified of the issued "D" NAC number by E-Bill notice. The "D" NAC number is automatically added by CPCS to the attorney's WIP file. One "D" NAC number is issued to an attorney for one or more Adult Criminal cases entered into the MassCourts system by a District Court on the same date for the same defendant. Probate and Family court assignments are issued one "D" NAC number for one case.

Multi-Part paper NAC forms with "C" NAC numbers will be issued by the assigning court for all other cases in all other courts, including those from the three courts noted above. "C" NAC numbers must be added to the WIP file by the assigned attorney. CPCS urges you to add these NAC numbers to your WIP file upon receipt of the NAC.

Some attorneys may still have on-going cases where the NAC number on the form begins with a "B". These NAC numbers must also be added to the WIP file by the assigned attorney.

5.2 – Manually Add a NAC to the WIP File and Using the WIP File/List

The *Add NAC* procedure is initiated on the *NAC Overview* page and completed on the *NAC Billing Information* page.

- 5.2A In the NAC Number field enter the complete NAC number (including the "C", "B", or "D"). Do not include any spaces or hyphens. Important: If the NAC number begins with the letter "B," count the number of characters (letters and numbers only). If the total number of characters counted is less than nine then enter a zero "0" after the letter "B" then the rest of the NAC number. (i.e. The NAC number listed on the NAC form reads "B 123456-7." The total number of characters counted is eight. Enter the NAC number as "B01234567" in the NAC field.).
- 5.2B Click the **add nac** button.
- 5.2C The NAC Billing Information page will be displayed.
 - 5.2C (1) If the NAC is on file with CPCS the NAC Billing Information page will automatically populate with the data on file with CPCS. A sample NAC Billing Information page is displayed at the beginning of section 6.
 - 5.2C (2) At the NAC Billing Information page:
 - i. E-Bill will ask you to verify the client name.
 - ii. If the client name is correct, click the **OK** button. You may now work with the *NAC Billing information* page (review the instructions for the *E-Bill NAC Billing Information* page in section 6 of this manual).
 - iii. If the client name is wrong, click the cancel button; verify that the NAC number that was entered is the correct number, and repeat steps 5.3A, B, and C. If the client name is still wrong, click the cancel button and contact the E-Bill Help Desk.
 - 5.2C (3) If the NAC is not on file with CPCS, E-Bill will inform you that the entered NAC number does not exist in the system and asks if you would like to add it. Click either the **Yes** or **No** button.
 - i. If you clicked the Yes button, a blank NAC Billing Information page will appear. You will have to create a pending NAC record. Please review section 6.1 on page 18 of this manual. (Do not click Yes for a "D" NAC number as these NAC numbers should always be on file at CPCS. Please click No and send an email to dboyd@publiccounsel.net and report that the "D" NAC number is not on file.)
 - **ii.** If you clicked the No button, E-Bill will return to the *NAC Overview* page.
- 5.3 The Sort By drop down list contains four options for sorting NACs in the WIP list. The default option is Client Name. To change the sort order, select a different sort option from the list. Below is a list of the four sort options along with the sort direction.

<u>Sort Type</u>	Sort Direction
Assignment Date	Descending
Client Name	Ascending by client last name
NAC Number	Descending
Total Hours	Descending
	-

5.4 – Work In Progress

The fields listed in the WIP list for each added NAC are the Assignment Date, Client Name, NAC number, and Total Hours. The Total Hours field will read "0" (zero) for a NAC if there is no entered Legal Service bill to be submitted.

When you want to work on a NAC, locate it in the WIP list and click on the client name. The NAC Billing Information page will appear (review the instructions for the *E-Bill NAC Billing Information* page in section 6 of this manual).

When an E-Bill is submitted for payment with a billing status of Interim (Monthly) or Year End, the NAC will remain in the WIP list and the Total Hours will be reduced to "0" (zero). When an E-Bill is submitted for payment with a billing status of Closed, the NAC is removed from the WIP list.

E-Bill displays only ten NACs in the WIP list at a time. If you have more than ten NACs in the WIP file use the navigation buttons located below the WIP list. Below is a description of each button.

- **First** brings you to the first page of the WIP list sorted by the selected sort order.
- **Previous 10** displays the previous ten NACs in the WIP list.
- Next 10 displays the next ten NACs in the WIP list.
- Last displays the last page of the WIP list.
- **5.5** Click the **close form** button to return to the *E-Bill Main Menu*. Remember, if you want to log out of E-Bill you do not have to navigate back through all the forms; you may just close the browser window.

Section 6 – E-Bill NAC Billing Information

Ebill	Committee for Public NAC Billing In	Counsel Services formation	
NAC #: c00000070	NAC Status: PENDING	Bill Summary	
Attorney Name:	JOHN DOE	Total Hours : 1.25	
Client Last Name:	test	Total Mileage: 0	
Client First Name:	test	Total \$: \$58.13	
Date of Assignment	11/1/1999	preview bill	
Rate:	46.5		
Nac Type:	MARY MOES	Outor: Bill Line	
Choose one): Docket: To enter multiple docket numbers,	test	Bill Status:	
please separate each by pressing the enter key.		• submit bill	
Add	/ Delete Dates of Service	remove NAC from system vouchers elose form	
Add a Date of Se	ervice: end date		
Mark For Delete	Date of Service Total Hours by Date *Click on to Edit		
	<u>4/4/2005</u> 1		
	<u>5/2/2005</u> 0.25		
edelete marked iter	ms		

The *NAC Billing Information* page is where you enter, modify/edit, and submit your legal service bills. You also access the E-Bill voucher pages from here.

- 6.1 When you add a "C" or "B" NAC number to the WIP file and the NAC is not on file with CPCS, E-Bill will inform you that the NAC does not exist in the system and ask whether you would like to add the NAC. If you choose to add the NAC, the NAC Billing Information Page will be displayed (the page for a pending NAC is depicted above). (Do not click Yes for a "D" NAC number as these NAC numbers should always be on file at CPCS. Please click No and send an email to <u>dboyd@publiccounsel.net</u> and report that the "D" NAC number is not on file.)
 - 6.1A Enter the client name and date of assignment from the NAC form, the hourly rate (for a chart of hourly rates, see the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual chapter 5 section 33), select the proper NAC Type from the drop down list box, enter the docket number(s) as it/they appear(s) on the NAC form/complaint (do not enter any spaces or dashes).
 - 6.1B After entering the entire required information click the save changes button. E-Bill will verify that the pending NAC is updated and return you to the NAC Billing Information page. While the NAC is pending you may modify the NAC information. Make sure to click the save changes button after making any changes.

The assigning court is required to mail the original (white copy) "C" or "B" NAC form to CPCS. If you receive the original NAC form, it should be immediately

mailed to CPCS. Please <u>DO NOT</u> mail a copy of any NAC to CPCS unless we request it from you in writing.

When the NAC comes on file at CPCS we will update the status of the pending NAC to "On File," and all NAC fields will be updated with the data entered in the CPCS computer. You will need to notice and report any discrepancies to the E-Bill help desk.

Committee for Public Counsel Services NAC Billing Information											
NAC #: c3716537	6 NAC Status: On Fi	le	Bill Su	mmary							
Attorney Name:	JOHN DOE		Total Hours :	4							
Client Last Name:	test		Total Mileage:	35							
Client First Name:	test		Total \$:	\$211.20							
Date of Assignmer	nt: 3/1/2005										
Rate:	\$50.00		• previo	ew bill							
Nac Type:	Criminal										
Docket(s):	0231cr0001		Submit I	Bill Here:							
Add / E	Edit / Delete Dates	Bill Status: [₩ it bill								
Mark For Delete	Date of Service	Total Hours by Date	• remove NAC from system	• vouchers							
	7/1/2005	2		close form							
	<u>8/3/2005</u>	2									
e delete marked it	ems										

6.2 – Following is a description of all the elements of the NAC Billing Information page for pending NACs and NACs that are on file. The page depicted below indicates a NAC that is on file.

6.2A – NAC #, Attorney Name, Client Last Name, Assignment Date, NAC Type, NAC Status, Client First Name, Rate

If the NAC is on file the depicted fields will be filled with data from CPCS. If a "C" or "B" NAC is not on file you will have to enter the temporary data as described earlier in this section. Please remember that a "D" NAC number cannot be added as a Pending NAC. You must contact CPCS if this occurs.

🌀 • 🕤 · 🖹 🖻 🏠 🔎 🌟 🎯 🥹 🎘	🍃 🖃 - 🔜 🦓	🥂 – 🗗 ×
Committee for Public NAC Billing In	Counsel Services formation	
You must enter a docket number before proceeding. To enter multiple docket numbers, please separate each by pressing the enter key. NAC #: C37164890 NAC Status: On File	Bill Summary Total Hours : 0 Total Mileage: 0 Total \$: \$0.00	
Client Last Name: Doe		
Client First Name: John Date of Assignment: 7/1/2002 Rate: \$39.00 Nac Type: Criminal Docket(s):	Submit Bill Here: Bill Status:	Ē
×	• remove NAC from system	
Add / Edit / Delete Dates of Service	close form	
Add a Date of Service: Mark For Delete Date of Service Total Hours by Date "Click on to Edit"		
edelete marked items		

6.2B - Docket(s)

CPCS requires the complete court docket number(s) to be recorded for each NAC. E-Bill will display all docket numbers on file in the Docket field for the NAC being accessed. If CPCS has no docket number recorded for a NAC being added to or accessed from the Work In Progress file, E-Bill will require you to enter the complete docket number(s) listed on the NAC form in the Docket field on the NAC Billing Information page as it/they **appear on the complaint** (do not include any spaces or dashes). E-Bill will not allow any legal service time or voucher entry until you enter the docket number(s) and click the save changes button.

Note: After the docket number(s) has/have been entered, E-Bill will only display, on any page where the docket number is displayed (with the exception of the NAC Billing Information page), the first docket number listed in the NAC record.

6.2C - Enter/Modify Legal Service Bill

The following instructions for the **Add/Edit/Delete Dates of Service** section of this page will assist you when you are ready to enter and edit time for legal services rendered for the displayed NAC.

6.2C (1) – Enter a date of service in the **Add a Date of Service** field (use the formats mm/dd/yyyy or mm/dd/yy) or click the calendar icon to the right of the Date field and click on the date you want to enter. The date you select will appear in the Date field.

6.2C (2) – Click the **add date** button after you have entered a date of service, to go to the Time Entry page for this date of service (review the E-Bill Time Entry section of this manual for entering and editing instructions).

E-Bill will not allow you to add a date of service,

- If you enter an invalid date (i.e. a date in the future)
- If you enter a date of service that is not in the same fiscal year as dates already in the WIP file for the displayed NAC.
- If you have previously been paid for the date of service being entered for the displayed NAC.
- If the date of service precedes the date of the assignment of the displayed NAC. Note: Mary Moe assignments are exempt from this rule.

6.2D – Date of Service

The dates of service listed are entered in the WIP file, but not submitted for the displayed NAC.

To modify/edit a date of service for the displayed NAC, locate it and click the date of service. The Time Entry page for this date of service will be displayed (review the E-Bill Time Entry section of this manual for entering and editing instructions for the Time Entry page).

6.2E – Total Hours By Date

This field displays the total hours entered in the WIP file for the corresponding date of service for the displayed NAC.

- 6.2F To delete one or more date(s) of legal service that you have added to the WIP file for the displayed NAC, do the following:
 - 6.2F (1) Locate the date(s) of service you want to delete.
 - 6.2F (2) Click the **Mark For Delete** box next to the date(s). A check mark will appear in the box.
 - 6.2F (3) Click the **delete marked items** button at the bottom of the list. E-Bill will delete the date(s) and hours.

6.3 – Bill Summary

E-Bill displays a summary of the legal service time and mileage entered in the WIP file for the displayed NAC and allows you to preview the bill to check for accuracy.

- 6.3A The **Total Hours** field lists the total Legal Service hours for all dates of service to be submitted in the WIP file for the displayed NAC.
- 6.3B The **Total Mileage** field lists the total mileage entered (for which you have requested reimbursement) for all dates of Legal Service to be submitted in the WIP file for the displayed NAC.
- 6.3C The **Total \$** field lists the total combined dollar amount for the total hours and total mileage to be submitted in the WIP file for the displayed NAC.
- 6.3D Click the preview bill button to display the Billing Preview Page. This is a preview of what your bill will look like if it were submitted today. This is NOT a submitted bill or a confirmation form. The Billing Preview page allows you to quickly review your bill prior to submission and identify any errors or omissions that need to be corrected. You cannot correct errors from this page; it is a view only page. Any errors must be corrected on the Time Entry page or NAC Billing Information page, wherever the error or omission occurred. After correcting the errors you should preview your bill again. When all the entered information is correct, you may submit your bill.

6.4 – Submit a Legal Service Bill

From the Submit Bill Here field you submit to CPCS your bill for Legal Services and Mileage for the displayed NAC.

6.4A – From the **Bill Status** drop down list select the appropriate billing status.

- Select Interim if you are submitting a Monthly bill. E-Bill notes the date of submission as the month billed, irrespective of the dates of service listed on the bill. Please review the Monthly Billing policy in the <u>CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual</u> chapter 5 section 18.
- Select Year End as the status of your bill if the NAC is open and pending at the end of the fiscal year (June 30). Year End bills may be submitted beginning June 15. You are allowed only one bill per fiscal year of service. Please note, a submitted Year End bill closes the fiscal year of service from further interim billing.
- Select Closed as the status of your bill if your representation has concluded for all matters on the displayed NAC.
- 6.4B Click the **submit bill** button to submit the E-Bill for the displayed NAC. All dates of service and mileage in the WIP file to be submitted for the NAC will be submitted to CPCS.
 - 6.4B (1) If you are submitting a bill for a CAFL assignment, E-Bill will require you to complete the online Client Contact Information form prior to confirming the bill (review the <u>E-Bill Client Contact</u> section of this manual for instructions for entering client contact information).

- 6.4B (2) If you selected Case Closed as the billing status, E-Bill will require you to complete a Dispositional Report Form prior to confirming the bill.
 - For criminal, criminal mentor, and murder assignments, please review the <u>E-Bill Criminal\Delinquency Disposition</u> section of this manual for instructions on completing the disposition form.
 - For children and family law, non-criminal mentor, and other non-criminal assignments, please review the <u>E-Bill Children and Family Law</u>
 <u>Disposition</u> section of this manual for instructions on completing the disposition form.
 - For mental health assignments, please review the <u>E-Bill Mental Health</u> <u>Disposition</u> section of this manual for instructions on completing the disposition form.
 - For all appeal assignments, please review the <u>E-Bill Appeals Disposition</u> section of this manual for instructions on completing the disposition form.
- 6.4B (3) When you have completed all of the required forms, E-Bill will transmit the bill to CPCS. CPCS will immediately review the E-Bill for preliminary error conditions. If any of these conditions are discovered, a warning will appear on the page. In most instances you will be allowed to correct the error and resubmit the bill.
- 6.4B (4) If CPCS accepts the E-Bill, the Billing Confirmation page will appear (see the example below). **PRINT THIS PAGE.** Sign the E-Bill Confirmation Form and file it. CPCS requires that you maintain the signed and dated confirmation form in your records for Seven years. Please review ch. 5 s. 24B of the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual. The Assigned Counsel Manual is on line at www.publiccounsel.net.
- 6.4B (5) Click the Close Form Button at the bottom of the Billing Confirmation page. E-Bill will return to the NAC Overview page.

Important: Print this	for y	our r	ecori	ds.											
Confirmation Number:	0	54819	88												
NAC #:	c	C00000070 Submittal Date					e:	10/21/	2003						
Attorney Name:	J	OHN E	DOE			NAC Status:				PENDI	NG				
Client Last Name:	т	est				Client First Name:					Test	Test			
Date of Assignment:	7	/1/200	1					Rate: \$39.00							
Nac Type:	c	RIMIN	IAL A	PPEA	LS			Total \$:			\$117.0	00			
Bill Status:	Ir	nterin	n					Total M	ileage	Billed:	0				
			Ho	ours p	er Ca	tegoi	y (se	e cati	egory	definitio	ns)				
Date	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	Total	
7/1/2003	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	3	
						-	· · ·					Total Hou	JFS: 3.	Total: \$117.00	
3 = cont witcours.Ment: 4 = Drft Mot, Lgl Mem: 5 = Drft App Brief: 6 = Prep - Arg/Hrg: 7 = Court Watting Time: 8 = Client Contact: 9 = Drft Pet-Rehrg/FAR: 10 = Legal Research: 11 = Drft CPCS Appr Fed 12 = Travel: 13 = Other:	:														
Plears be addited that by that milling the information you are contriving inder the point and penalties of point by that be appointed in these cases, that point have provided the setupoes and incrimed the costs described on the dates and for the times listed and that point charges for legal setupoes the feedboot is to bill are based upon your contemporateous time records maintened in accordance with the CPCS policies and procedures maintail and equilations with by our last received and read.															
						• cl	ose f	orm							

- 6.5 Click the **remove NAC from system** button to remove the displayed NAC and all entered dates of service and vouchers from the WIP file. Please note: removing a NAC from E-Bill will have no affect on previously submitted bills or vouchers.
- 6.6 Click the save changes button to save any changes made to pending NAC information.Note: This button appears on the NAC Billing Information page only when the NAC Status is PENDING or if a docket number must be entered for a NAC that is on file.
- 6.7 Click the **vouchers** button to go to the Voucher Overview Page. Review the <u>E-Bill</u> <u>Voucher Overview</u> section of this manual for entering/editing vouchers.
- 6.8 Click the **close form** button on the NAC Billing Information page to return to the NAC Overview page.

<u>Section 7 – E-Bill Time Entry</u>

Time Entry - Windows Internet Explorer Time Entry - Windows Internet Explorer Time Entry - Violation - Community	-bain-Menu asn'N 🔹 🕰 🐇 🕞 Bing 🖉 🗸
File Edit View Favorites Tools Help	
× Norton - Norton Safe Search 🔞 Search 🚱 - 🙆 Cards & Log-ins -	
🖕 Favorites 🛛 🚖 😰 Get More Add-ons 🔻 🏾 🥔 Suggested Sites 🔻	
C Time Entry	눩 🔻 🖾 👻 🖃 🖶 👻 Page 👻 Safety 🕶 Tools 👻 🚱 🕶
Committee for Public Counsel Services Time Entry Screen: Edit Entry	^
NAC#: C00000011 Date: 7/1/2010	
Attorney Name: JOHN Q. DOE Jr. Total Hours: 3.4	
Client Name: John Test Total Mileage: 78	
DUCKeter. 1234CR00-TEST	
Pre Trial Hearing:: 0.4 Admsn/Plea Hearing:: Trial::	
Post Conv Hearing:: Draft Mot, Lgl Memo:: Prep-Hrg/Trial::	
Court Waiting Time:: 0.2 In Prsn Client Int:: Client Tel. Contact::	
Legal Research:: 02 Travel:: 2.6	
Other;:	
e save changes	
	*
	🌍 Internet Protected Mode: On 🛛 🆓 👻 🔍 100% 👻

7.1 – After entering/selecting a date of service, E-Bill will display the Time Entry page. Following is a description of the pre-filled page elements.

7.1A – Page Title

If you are adding a new date of service to the WIP file for the displayed NAC, E-Bill will display the words "Add Entry". If you are modifying an existing date in the WIP, E-Bill will display the words "Edit Entry".

7.1B – NAC#

This field displays the NAC number from the NAC Billing Information page. If the NAC number is incorrect, return to the NAC Overview page by clicking on the Close Form button on this page and again on the NAC Billing Information page. Select the correct NAC from or add the correct NAC to the WIP file add/edit the date of service to return to the Time Entry page.

7.1C – Date

This field displays the date you added or the date you selected to modify.

7.1D – Attorney Name

Please make sure the displayed name is your name. If the displayed name is <u>not</u> your name, click the Close Form button. Contact the E-Bill help line by phone (617) 988-8327, or by email <u>ebill@publiccounsel.net</u>.

7.1E – Total Hours

E-Bill displays the total **saved** hours for the displayed date of service for the displayed NAC.

7.1D – Client Name

E-Bill displays the client name specific to the displayed NAC.

7.1E – Total Mileage

E-Bill displays the total **saved** mileage for the displayed date of service for the displayed NAC. The total **saved** mileage is displayed even if you elected not to be reimbursed for this mileage. It will not be included in the total amount of your bill.

7.1F – Docket#

E-Bill displays the first docket number listed for this NAC.

7.2 – Enter/Modify Legal Service Time

For each date of service, enter the time for legal services rendered in the appropriate category. CPCS has 13 billing categories for the three major case types, Criminal, Civil, and Appeals. Below is a list of the NAC Types related to each case type and the corresponding 13 billing categories.

Cr	<u>iminal</u>	<u>Civil</u>	Appeals					
Cri	iminal	Children and Family	Law Criminal Ap	Criminal Appeals				
Cri	iminal Mentor	Non-Criminal Mento	or Murder App	eals				
Murder Mental Health		Mental Health	Mental Heal	th Appeals				
		Other Non-Criminal ¹	Non-Crimin	al Appeals				
			Criminal Me	Criminal Mentor Appeals				
			Non-Crimin	al Mentor Appeals				
	Criminal	Civil	Appeals	Grant of Conditional Liberty				
1.	Pre Trial Hearing	Emergency Hearing	Hearing/Argument	Hearing				
2.	Admsn/Plea Hearing	Pre-Trl Hrg/Conf	Rec Assem & Rev/Tr	RRT Hearing				
3.	Trial	Trial/Hearing Cont		Collateral Contact				
4. Post Conv Hearing		Dispo Proceedings	Drft Mot, Lgl Mem	RRT Preparation				
~	D C M . T 1 M		DCA D'C					

3.	Trial	Trial/Hearing	Conf w/Couns/Ment	Collateral Contact
4.	Post Conv Hearing	Dispo Proceedings	Drft Mot, Lgl Mem	RRT Preparation
5.	Draft Mot, Lgl Memo	Drft Pleadings/Cor	Drft App Brief	Appeal Preparation
6.	Prep – Hrg/Trial	Hrg/Trl Prep+Dscov	Prep – Arg/Hrg	Hrg/Trl Prep
7.	Court Waiting Time	Court Waiting Time	Court Waiting Time	Court Waiting Time
8.	In Prsn Client Int	In-Prsn Clnt Cntact	Client Contact	In-Prsn Clnt Cntact
9.	Client Tel Contact	Negot/Case Conf	Drft Pet-Rehrg/FAR	Client Tel Contact
10.	Legal Research	Legal Research	Legal Research	Legal Research
11.	Investigation	Investigation	Drft CPCS Appr Fed	Investigation
12.	Travel*	Travel*	Travel*	Travel*
13.	Other	Other Clnt Cntact	Other	Other

If the billing categories are not applicable to your case, do not enter any time. Click the Close Form button to return to the NAC Billing Information page. Check the NAC Type.

- If the NAC is on file and you believe that the NAC Type is incorrect please send an email to the E-Bill help line at <u>ebill@publiccounsel.net</u> (please note "NAC Type" in the subject line), or call (617) 988-8327.
- If the NAC is pending,
 - Change the NAC type to the correct type
 - Click the Save Changes button
 - Enter the Date of Service in the Date field
 - Click the Add Date of Service button

¹ Other Non-Criminal cases are those that do not fall under the CAFL or Mental Health categories, e.g., Mary Moe cases.

- 7.2A When entering time for a date of service rendered before July 1, 2010, make sure to round the actual time worked down to the nearest quarter hour.
- 7.2B When entering time for a date of service rendered on or after July 1, 2010, make sure to round the actual time worked down to the nearest tenth of an hour. CPCS' Policy on billing in tenth of an hour increments is in the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual, chapter 5, section 24A.

*Travel time is displayed but not entered on the Time Entry Page. Enter Travel time on the Mileage page (see <u>Section 8</u> of this Manual).

- 7.3 Click the enter miles button to enter mileage information and Travel Time. E-Bill will save the added/modified time for the displayed date of service and display the Mileage page (please review the <u>E-Bill Mileage</u> section of this manual for instructions on entering mileage and travel time). **
- 7.4 If no Mileage or Travel Time was entered for the displayed date of service, click the save changes button to save the added/modified time for the displayed date of service**. E-Bill will confirm that the date of service has been saved. Click the OK button. E-Bill will return to the NAC Billing information page.

**E-Bill will not allow you to save a date of service,

- If you entered more than one hour of waiting time for the displayed date of service for the displayed NAC.
- If you entered more than twenty-four hours for the displayed date of service for the displayed NAC.
- If you exceeded 3 total hours of waiting time for date of service rendered before February 2, 2009.
- If you exceeded 2 total hours of waiting time for date of service rendered on or after February 2, 2009.
- If you entered in-court time on a date of service that the court is not normally in session. You may request authorization to bill on this date. Please write to CPCS (to the attention of the Private Attorney Payment Department) with a copy of the court docket.

When you save a date of service, E-Bill will warn you of a possible reduction if you exceeded the daily limit for the current date of service. Please review the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual, chapter 5, section 19.

- **7.5** Click the **close form** button to return to the NAC Billing Information page. If you have added or modified time and not saved it, E-Bill will warn you that your changes have not been saved.
 - Click the OK button to keep the Time Entry page open so you may save your changes.
 - Click the Cancel button to close the Time Entry page <u>without saving any time</u> <u>additions or changes</u>.

Section 8 – E-Bill Mileage

C Travel - Windows Internet Explorer					
S S + Attps://www.cpcsebill.co	om/Net/Travel.aspx?page=Miles.asp&NacN	lum=C00000011&sessid=97399095&	zcallchain=Menu.asp:NacOverview.asp:Si	nç 🔻 🔒 😽 🗙 🔁 Bing	◄ ٩
File Edit View Favorites Tools	Help				
	Form + Key Suggested Sites +			🖄 🛨 🕅 🛨 🖂 🖶 🛨 🖻	ane 🗙 Safety 🗙 Tools 💌 👰 🗙
Rin	Committee for	Public Counsel Services			
NAC #: C00000011					
Attorney Name: JOHN Q. DOE J					
Client Last Name: Test	Client First Name: John				
Date of Service: 7/1/2010	Docket: 1234CR00-T	EST			
<u>Reason</u> <u>From</u>	<u>To</u>	<u>Round</u> <u>Miles</u>			
Investigation AYER	ATHOL	✓ 78 Edit	Delete		
(select reason) (select a contain new travel on this row)	city/town) 💌 (select a city/town)	Add			
(enter new daver on das tow)		*			
	Mileage Reimbu	sement Requested	form		
Actual time traveled subject to the m for every 30 allowed miles traveled	aximum of 1 hour 💿 yes 🔘 no				
Enter time in tenth hour increments (.1, .2, 1, 1.1 etc.)				
Travel Time 2.60 Save					
				😜 Internet Protected Mode: On	🖓 🔻 🔍 100% 👻

Please review CPCS' Travel policy in the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual, chapter 5, section 28 before entering Mileage or Travel Time.

The E-Bill Mileage page allows you to enter in-state, inter-city, and out-of-state mileage and travel time on the date of service for the displayed NAC. E-Bill requires that you enter all the mileage information first in order to calculate allowed Travel Time.

8.1 – Following is a description of the pre-filled page elements.

8.1A - NAC#

E-Bill displays the NAC number from the Time Entry page. If the NAC number is incorrect, return to the NAC Overview page by clicking on the Close Form button on this page, the Time Entry page, and again on the NAC Billing Information page. Select the correct NAC from or add the correct NAC to the WIP file, add/edit the date of service and click the enter miles button on the Time Entry page to return to the Mileage page.

8.1B – Attorney Name

Please make sure the displayed name is your name. If the displayed name is <u>not</u> your name, click the Close Form button. Contact the E-Bill help line by phone (617) 988-8327, or by email <u>ebill@publiccounsel.net</u>.

8.1C – Client Name

E-Bill displays the client name specific to the NAC number.

8.1D – Date of Service

E-Bill displays the date added or the date selected for modification.

8.1E – Docket#

E-Bill displays the first docket number listed for this NAC.

- 8.2 Following are the instructions for entering Mileage and Travel Time on the displayed date of service for the displayed NAC.
 - 8.2A From the **Reason** drop down list, select the appropriate reason for traveling. If the reason you traveled does not appear in the list, select the most similar reason. The actual reason must be noted in your contemporaneous time records.
 - 8.2B In the **From*** drop down list, select a city or town if traveling from a city or town within the State of Massachusetts.

If traveling from a city or town outside of the State of Massachusetts select the "(Out-of-State)" option from the drop down list. E-Bill will display an empty field where you can enter the name of the city/town and provide a drop down list where you can select the state from where you traveled (i.e. Nashua, NH). Note: Do not enter the name of the location (i.e. "My Office") from where you traveled. This will cause the removal and non-payment of your mileage and travel time from this date of service.

8.2C – In the **To*** drop down list, select a city or town if traveling to a city or town within the State of Massachusetts.

If traveling to a city or town outside of the State of Massachusetts select the "(Outof-State)" option from the drop down list. E-Bill will display an empty field where you can enter the name of the city/town and provide a drop down list where you can select the state from where you traveled (i.e. Nashua, NH). Note: Do not enter the name of the location (i.e. "Clients Home", "MCI Cedar Junction") from where you traveled. This will cause the removal and non-payment of your mileage and travel time from this date of service.

* Travel to Martha's Vineyard or Nantucket

(See Screen 8.2 below) If you are required to travel to Martha's Vineyard or Nantucket, you may bill for mileage to and from the boat landing in Barnstable (Hyannis) or Falmouth (Woods Hole) and mileage while traveling on Martha's Vineyard or Nantucket (enter these trips separately on the mileage page). Please enter the mileage for each trip as instructed in this section of the manual. CPCS will not reimburse mileage for the boat ride to and from Martha's Vineyard or Nantucket. You may, however, submit an E-Bill Voucher for the cost of the ticket (please see section 12 of this Manual for further instructions).

8.2D – Click the **RT** (Round Trip) box if the From and To entries are a round trip. **Important:** If this box is left blank (un-checked) then the allowed mileage for which you will be reimbursed will be calculated as one-way.

$8.2\mathrm{E}-\mathrm{Miles}$

8.2E (1) – If both the From and To entries are within Massachusetts (excluding miles traveled while on Martha's Vineyard or Nantucket Island), E-Bill will automatically calculate and display the allowed mileage in the Miles field. No data entry is required. The allowed mileage is calculated by CPCS according to the mileage information entered for this trip (Reason, From, To, and Round Trip), based on the Milo Mileage Guide. In this instance, the Miles field cannot be altered. If you notice that the mileage E-Bill displayed is not the same as indicated in the Milo Mileage Guide, please notify CPCS by email only at ebill@publiccounsel.net.

- 8.2E (2) If both the From and To entries are the same city/town, E-Bill will display a drop down list so that you may select the proper mileage. CPCS allows up to 5 miles for a one way and up to 10 miles for a round trip within the same city/town.
- 8.2E (3) If you travel out-of-state, on Martha's Vineyard, or on Nantucket Island, E-Bill will display a data entry box. Enter the total mileage traveled in this field. **If this was a round trip enter the total round trip mileage.**
- 8.2F Click the Add button to add this entered trip to the work-in-progress file.
- 8.2G After you have added mileage information to a date of service you may click the **Edit** button to make any change to the mileage information for this trip**. You may edit this trip any time prior to submitting it with your bill for legal services.
- 8.2H After you have added mileage information to a date of service you may click the **Delete** button to remove this trip from the date of service**. You may delete this trip any time prior to submitting your bill for legal services.
- 8.3 E-Bill automatically assumes that you want to be reimbursed for the entered mileage. But if you *do not* want to be reimbursed for the entered mileage you must click **no** in the **Mileage Reimbursement Requested** field. Clicking **no** will not remove the mileage information from the date of service or the bill (See Section 8.3A below if the date of travel being entered is on or after Date of Service 08/15/2011). Also E-Bill will not include the reimbursement for this mileage on the billing summary portion of the NAC Billing Information Page nor will it be included in your bill's total amount when you submit it. You may modify this option any time prior to submitting your bill for legal services.
 - 8.3A If the date of travel being entered is on or after Date of Service 08/15/2011, E-Bill will not display the Mileage Reimbursement Requested field. Additionally, E-Bill will not include the reimbursement for this mileage on the billing summary portion of the NAC Billing Information Page, nor will it be included in your bill's total amount when you submit it.
- 8.4 Click the Miles Entry Complete button when you have completed entering all of the mileage information for the displayed date of service and NAC. E-Bill will calculate the allowed travel time for this date of service (total allowed miles/30), remove this button from the page, and display the Travel Time data entry field.
- 8.5 When entering Travel Time for a date of service before July 1, 2010, make sure to round the actual time traveled down to the nearest quarter hour.

When entering Travel Time for a date of service on or after July 1, 2010, make sure to round the actual time traveled down to the nearest tenth of an hour. CPCS' Policy on billing in tenth of an hour increments is in the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual, chapter 5, section 24A.

The allowed Travel time is subject to the maximum of 1 hour for every 30 allowed miles traveled*. You may modify the entered Travel Time any time prior to submitting it with your bill for legal services.

- 8.6 Click the **Save** button to save the entered Travel Time.
 - 8.6A E-Bill will not allow you to exceed the applicable maximum daily billing limit for a date of service. If the travel time entered will cause you to exceed this limit for

the date of service, E-Bill will display a warning message and instruct you to reduce the entered Travel Time to a time not to exceed the limit.

- 8.6B E-Bill will warn you of a possible reduction to your bill if you exceeded the daily limit without a waiver for the displayed date of service. Please review the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual, chapter 5, section 19.
- 8.7 Click the **close form** button to return to the Time Entry page.

* If you traveled between the Massachusetts mainland and either Martha's Vineyard or Nantucket Island, CPCS will allow the entry of an additional 1.5 hours of Travel Time for a one way trip or 3 hours for a round trip.

** If you modify or delete any mileage information on the displayed date of service, E-Bill will automatically re-calculate the allowed maximum Travel Time. If the travel time you previously entered is now greater than the new maximum allowed Travel Time, E-Bill will automatically adjust the entered Travel Time to the re-calculated maximum allowed travel time.



Screen 8.2

NAC Billing I n - Windows Internet Explo 🛆 🙈 🗕 v.cpcsebill.com/ - 🔒 🍫 🗙 File Edit View Favorites Tools Help 🖕 Favorites 👘 👍 🙋 Get More Add-ons 🔻 🏈 Suggested Sites 🔻 AC Billing Information 🐴 🔻 🛐 👻 🖃 📥 👻 Page 👻 Safety 👻 Tools 👻 🔞 💌 Committee for Public Counsel Services **Voucher Overview** C00000011 Attorney Name: JOHN Q. DOE Jr. NAC #: Client Name: John Test Total: \$215.04 Add / Delete Vouchers add voucher Add Voucher: Type: Mark for Delete Type Begin Date End Date Dollars Other - Misc. 03/18/2010 03/18/2010 \$80.84 Associate 07/01/2010 07/01/2010 \$64.00 Paralegal 07/01/2010 07/02/2010 \$70.20 e close form edelete marked items Internet | Protected Mode: On

Section 9 – E-Bill Voucher Overview

The Voucher Overview page allows you to add, modify, or delete payment vouchers for Associate, Paralegal, and Other out-of-pocket expenses. Below are instructions for adding a voucher to the WIP file.

9.1 - Following is a description of the pre-filled page elements.

9.1A – NAC#

E-Bill displays the NAC number from the NAC Billing Information page. If the NAC number is incorrect, go back to the NAC Overview page and select the correct NAC from, or add the correct NAC to, the WIP file.

9.1B – Attorney Name

Please make sure the displayed name is your name. If the displayed name is not your name, click the Close Form button. Contact the E-Bill help line by phone (617) 988-8327, or by email at ebill@publiccounsel.net.

9.1C – Client Name

E-Bill displays the client name specific to the NAC number.

9.1D – Total

E-Bill displays the total amount of all vouchers listed in the WIP file for the displayed NAC.

9.2 – Add a Voucher

9.2A – Form the **Type** drop down list box select the type of voucher.

9.2B – Click the **add voucher** button to add the selected voucher type. E-Bill will display the corresponding voucher entry page.

9.3 – To modify an existing voucher in the WIP, locate the voucher in the list on the Voucher Overview page and click on the **Type**. E-Bill will display the voucher entry page for the selected voucher.

9.4 – Delete a Voucher

To delete one or more vouchers from the WIP file for the displayed NAC,

- 9.4A Locate the voucher(s) from the list
- 9.4B Click the box in the **Mark for Delete** column next to the voucher(s) that you want to delete.
- 9.4C Click the Delete Marked Items button beneath the voucher list.
- 9. 5 Click the **close form** button to return to the NAC Billing Information page.

Section 10 – E-Bill Associate Voucher

🤌 Voucher: Associates - Windows Internet Explorer		
😪 🛞 🗸 🙋 https://www.cpcsebill.com/Ebill.asp?page=Voucher.asp&seqnum=686&nacnum=C00000011&sessid=51190211&vouchertype=A&callchain=Men 💌	• 🔒 😽 🗙 🔽 Bing	۶ 🗸
<u>File Edit View Favorites Iools H</u> elp		
👷 Favorites 🛛 👍 🔊 Get More Add-ons 🔻 🎉 Suggested Sites 🔻		
Coucher: Associates	🏠 🕶 🗟 💌 🚍 🚔	▼ Page ▼ Safety ▼ Tools ▼ @ ▼
Committee for Public Counsel Services Associate Voucher		~
Client Name: John Test NAC#: C00000011 Voucher Summary Attorney Name:JOHN Q. DOE Jr. Voucher Type: A Hours: 1.6 First Name: John BBO: 999999 Total: \$64.00		
Mark For Delete Service Date Legal Research Legal Writing Client Investigation Interview Trial Assist* 7/1/2010 0.4 0.2 1 Add Item * • • • * for Trial Assistance: prior permission is required. Attach authorization letter. • • • save changes • • •		
*Save Changes will also delete marked items.		
		-
	Internet Protected Mode: On	√

Use the Associate Voucher page to enter one voucher for reimbursement of associate expenses for the services rendered by one associate for the displayed NAC. Please review CPCS' Billing Policy for Associate Expenses in the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual, chapter 5, section 25A before entering a voucher.

10.1 – Following is a description of the pre-filled page elements.

10.1A – Client Name

E-Bill displays the client name specific to the NAC number.

10.1B - NAC#

E-Bill displays the NAC number from the NAC Billing Information page. If the NAC number is incorrect, go back to the NAC Overview page and select the correct NAC from, or add the correct NAC to, the WIP file.

10.1C – Attorney Name

Please make sure the name that is displayed is your name. If the displayed name is <u>not</u> your name, click the Close Form button. Contact the E-Bill help line by phone (617) 988-8327, or by email at <u>ebill@publiccounsel.net</u>.

10.1D – Voucher Type

E-Bill displays the type of voucher being entered. For an associate voucher an "A" will appear in this field.

10.1E – Voucher Summary

E-Bill displays the total associate hours entered in the WIP and the current total amount (hours x entered rate) for the displayed associate voucher.

- 10.2 Entering an Associate Voucher.
 - 10.2A Enter the first name of the associate in the First Name field.
 - 10.2B Enter the last name of the associate in the Last Name field.
 - 10.2C Enter the associate's Board of Bar Overseers identification number in the **BBO** field.
 - 10.2D In the Rate field enter the hourly rate that you are requesting for reimbursement of the displayed associate voucher. This rate must not exceed the rate established by the CPCS Associate Billing Policy in chapter 5, section 25A, of the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual. If the entered rate exceeds the established rate, E-Bill will display an error message. You will need to correct the entered rate in order to submit the voucher to CPCS.
 - 10.2E For each date of your associate's service rendered on or after July 1, 2010, for which you are requesting reimbursement, enter the time in tenth of an hour increments into the appropriate time category (listed below) as it is listed on the associate's invoice. When entering time for these dates of service, make sure to round the actual time worked down to the nearest tenth of an hour. CPCS' Policy on billing in tenth of an hour increments is in the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual, chapter 5, section 24A.

For each date of your associate's service rendered before July 1, 2010, for which you are requesting reimbursement, enter the time in quarter-hour increments into the appropriate time category (listed below) as it is listed on the associate's invoice. When entering time for these dates of service, make sure to round the actual time worked down to the nearest quarter hour.

- Service Date
- Legal Research
- Legal Writing
- Investigation
- Client Interview
- Trial Assist*

*The attorney of record must obtain prior permission from the appropriate Deputy Chief Counsel in order to bill for Associate Trial Assistance in non-murder assignments. See chapter 5, section 25A, of the Assigned Counsel Manual.

- 10.3 Click the save changes button to save the associate voucher after entering each date of service or modifying any date(s) of service. E-Bill will return to the Associate Voucher page.
- 10.4 To delete one or more entered dates of service from an associate voucher,
 - 10.4A Locate the date of service in the list
 - 10.4B Click the box in the **Mark for Delete** column next to the date(s) that you want to delete.
 - 10.4C Click the **save changes** button to delete the dates of service marked for deletion.

- 10.5 Submitting an Associate Voucher
 - 10.5A Before you submit the displayed Associate Voucher save the added/modified voucher. To submit the displayed Associate Voucher, click the submit voucher button.
 - 10.5B If CPCS accepts your Associate Voucher, the E-Bill Voucher Confirmation page will be displayed (see the example below). <u>PRINT THIS PAGE before you</u> click the close form button.
 - 10.5C Click the **close form** button at the bottom of the E-Bill Voucher Confirmation page. E-Bill will return to the Voucher Overview page.
 - 10.5D IMPORTANT: For payment consideration, <u>immediately</u> upon submission of the associate voucher, mail to CPCS the printed E-Bill Associate Voucher Confirmation form signed by both you and the associate attorney named on the form, with the attached detailed invoice from the associate attorney.

Voucher Confirm	ation: Associate	es - Windows Inter	net Explorer													G
🕒 🕞 👻 🙋 h	ttps://www.cpd	sebill.com/Ebill.as	p?page=SubmitVo	ucher.asp&callc	hain=Menu.asp:Na	cOverview.asp:SingleNac	.asp:VoucherOve	erview.asp:V	oucl 🔻 🔒	47 X	🔁 Bing	7				ļ
<u>File Edit View</u>	F <u>a</u> vorites	<u>T</u> ools <u>H</u> elp														Ī
🚖 Favorites	👍 🩋 Get M	ore Add-ons 👻 🤞	Suggested Sites	•												
Koucher Confirmed Confi	mation: Associa	tes								🏠 👻	N - E	. 🖶 ·	• <u>P</u> age •	Safety •	T <u>o</u> ol	s
E	Con	mittee for Pu Voucher C	blic Counsel S	Services ON												
Important:	Print this for	your records.														
Client Name: Attorney Name: Assoc. First Nam Assoc. Last Nam Assoc. BBO: Vendor Code:	John Tes JOHN Q. Ie: John Ie: Test 999999 000001A	t DOE Jr.	NAC#: Voucher T Receipt E Rate: Hours: Total: Confirmati	C00000 ype: A Date: 07/11/1 \$40.00 1.6 \$64.00 on#: 081763:	011 0 39											
Service Data	Legal	Legal	Investigation	Client	Trial											
7/1/2010		winning		1	ASSIST											
This form is for bi which I have mair above and that I h Associate Signat	lling purposes ntained for my nave received t ure:	only and is not a associate service he amount billed:	substitute for de s. I certify that I	etailed contemp have provided t _Date:	oraneous time s he services note	leets, I										
I certify that this a amount billed:	associate has	completed the w	ork noted and th	at I have paid th	iis associate the											
Attorney Signatur	re:			Date:												
		e clos	e form													
									Internet	at I Drote	rted Mode	On			① 10	v

- 10.6 If you are not submitting the entered associate voucher, click the **close form** button on the Associate Voucher entry page to return to the Voucher Overview page. If you have added or modified an associate voucher, E-Bill will display the warning, "you have made changes to this form", and offer the option to save the voucher.
 - Click the OK button to keep the Associate Voucher page open so you may save the voucher.
 - Click the Cancel button to close the Associate Voucher page <u>without saving any</u> <u>time additions or changes.</u>

Section 11 – E-Bill Paralegal Voucher

2 Voucher: Paralegal - Windows Internet Explorer		
😌 🕘 👻 🙋 https://www.cpcsebill.com/Ebill.asp?page=Voucher.asp&seqnum=687&nacnum=C00000011&sessid=71540304&wouchertype=P&ccallchain=Men 💌	🔒 🍫 🗙 🖸 Bing	۰ م
Eile Edit View Favorites Iools Help		
🙀 Favorites 🛛 🙀 🖉 Get More Add-ons 🔻 🏉 Suggested Sites 🔻		
Coucher: Paralegal	😭 🔻 🖾 👻 🖃 👼 👻 <u>P</u> age 👻 <u>S</u> afet	y▼ T <u>o</u> ols▼ (2)▼
Committee for Public Counsel Services Paralegal Voucher		
Client Name: John Test NAC#: C00000011 Voucher Summary Attomey Name: JOHN Q. DOE Jr. Soc Sec # Hours: 3.9 Voucher Type: P or BBO Total: \$70.20 First Name: John for attomey) 999999 Last Name: Test Rate: 18		
Mark For Delete Service Date Legal Research Investigation Client Interview Trial Assist 7/1/2010 0.3 1.4		
• save changes • submit voucher • close form • Save Changes will also delete marked items.		
😜 Int	ernet Protected Mode: On	 ♥ 100%

Use the Paralegal Voucher page to enter one voucher for the reimbursement paralegal expenses for the services rendered by one paralegal for the displayed NAC. Please review CPCS' Billing Policy for Paralegal Expenses in the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual, chapter 5, section 25C before entering a voucher.

11.1 – Following is a description of the pre-filled page elements.

11.1A – Client Name

E-Bill displays the client name specific to the NAC number.

11.1B - NAC#

E-Bill displays the NAC number from the NAC Billing Information page. If the NAC number is incorrect, go back to the NAC Overview page and select the correct NAC from, or add the correct NAC to, the WIP file.

11.1C – Attorney Name

Please make sure the name that is displayed is your name. If the displayed name is <u>not</u> your name, click the Close Form button. Contact the E-Bill help line by phone (617) 988-8327, or by email at <u>ebill@publiccounsel.net</u>.

11.1D – Voucher Type

E-Bill displays the type of voucher being entered. For a paralegal voucher a "P" will appear in this field.

11.1E – Voucher Summary

E-Bill displays the total paralegal hours entered in the WIP and the current total amount (hours x entered rate) for the displayed paralegal voucher.

- 11.2 Entering a Paralegal Voucher.
 - 11.2A Enter the first name of the paralegal in the **First Name** field.
 - 11.2B Enter the last name of the paralegal in the Last Name field.
 - 11.2C Enter the paralegal's Social Security Number, or the Board of Bar Overseers identification number for a paralegal who is an attorney (required) in the Soc Sec # or BBO field.
 - 11.2D In the Rate field enter the hourly rate that you are requesting for reimbursement of the displayed paralegal voucher. This rate must not exceed the rate established by the CPCS Paralegal Billing Policy in chapter 5, section 25C, of the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual. If the entered rate exceeds the established rate, E-Bill will display an error message. You will need to correct the entered rate in order to submit the voucher to CPCS.
 - 11.2E For each date of your paralegal's service rendered on or after July 1, 2010, for which you are requesting reimbursement, enter the time in tenth of an hour increments into the appropriate time category (listed below) as it is listed on the paralegal's invoice. When entering time for these dates of service, make sure to round the actual time worked down to the nearest tenth of an hour. CPCS' Policy on billing in tenth of an hour increments is in the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual, chapter 5, section 24A.

For each date of your paralegal's service rendered before July 1, 2010, for which you are requesting reimbursement, enter the time in quarter-hour increments into the appropriate time category (listed below) as it is listed on the paralegal's invoice. When entering time for these dates of service, make sure to round the actual time worked down to the nearest quarter hour.

- Service Date
- Legal Research
- Investigation
- Client Interview
- Trial Assist
- 11.3 Click the save changes button to save the paralegal voucher after entering each date of service or modifying any date(s) of service. E-Bill will return to the Paralegal Voucher page.
- 11.4 To delete one or more entered dates of service from a paralegal voucher,
 - 11.4A Locate the date of service in the list
 - 11.4B Click the box in the **Mark for Delete** column next to the date(s) that you want to delete.
 - 11.4C Click the **save changes** button to delete the dates of service marked for deletion.
- 11.5 Submitting a Paralegal Voucher
 - 11.5A Before you submit the displayed Paralegal Voucher save the added/modified voucher. To submit the displayed Paralegal Voucher, click the submit voucher button.
 - 11.5B If CPCS accepts your Paralegal Voucher, the E-Bill Voucher Confirmation page will be displayed (see the example below). <u>PRINT THIS PAGE before you</u> click the close form button.

- 11.5C Click the **close form** button at the bottom of the E-Bill Voucher Confirmation page. E-Bill will return to the Voucher Overview page.
- 11.5D IMPORTANT: For payment consideration, <u>immediately</u> upon submission of the paralegal voucher, mail to CPCS the printed E-Bill Paralegal Voucher Confirmation form signed by both you and the paralegal named on the form, with the attached detailed invoice from the paralegal.

Voucher Confirmatio	on: Paralegals - Windows Internet Exp	blorer										X
🔄 💬 👻 🙋 https	s://www. cpcsebill.com /Ebill.asp?pag	=SubmitVoucher.a	sp&callchain=Menu.asp	p:NacOverview.asp:SingleNac.	asp:VoucherOverview.asp:Vouc	: 🔻 🔒 🍫	×	Bing				Q
<u>File Edit View</u>	Favorites Tools Help											
Y Favorites	Get More Add-ons 🔹 🥭 Sug	gested Sites 👻				1.00	-	-			. .	~
Coucher Confirmat	ion: Paralegals						• 🔊	- 🖃 🖷	• <u>P</u> age ▼	Safety •	l <u>o</u> ols •	
E	Committee for Public Voucher Conf	Counsel Servio	ces									
📙 Important: Prir	nt this for your records.											
Client Name: Attorney Name: Paralegal F. Name: Paralegal L. Name: Paralegal SS or BBC Vendor Code:	John Test JOHN Q. DOE Jr. John Test 999999 000001A	NAC#: Voucher Type: Receipt Date: Rate: Hours: Total Bill: Confirmation#:	C00000011 P 07/11/10 \$18.00 3.9 \$70.20 08176473									
Service Date	Legal Research Investigation	Client Intervie	w Trial Assist									
7/1/2010	0.3 1.4											
7/2/2010		0.5	1.7									
This form is for billing which I have maintain above and that I have	g purposes only and is not a subs ned for my paralegal services. I ce e received the amount billed:	titute for detailed rtify that I have pr	contemporaneous time ovided the services not	e sheets, ted								
Paralegal Signature:		Date	e:									
I certify that this para amount billed:	alegal has completed the work no	ed and that I have	e paid this paralegal the	e								
Attorney Signature:		Date										
	• close form											
Done						🎒 Internet F	rotected N	lode: On			€ 100%	•

- 11.6 If you are not submitting the entered paralegal voucher, click the **close form** button on the Paralegal Voucher entry page to return to the Voucher Overview page. If you have added or modified a paralegal voucher, E-Bill will display the warning, "you have made changes to this form", and offer the option to save the voucher.
 - Click the OK button to keep the Paralegal Voucher page open so you may save the voucher.
 - Click the Cancel button to close the Paralegal Voucher page <u>without saving any</u> <u>time additions or changes.</u>

Section 12 – E-Bill Miscellaneous Voucher



Use the Miscellaneous Voucher page to enter a voucher for the reimbursement of out-ofpocket expenses for the displayed NAC, only when you have paid directly for the product or service and have a receipt indicating payment in full or can provide proof of payment.

Please review chapter 6 of the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual for information on the Indigent Court Cost Fund. In order to receive payment for the expense you **must** submit to CPCS the signed voucher confirmation form along with proof of payment and other required documents. Proof of payment is not required for in-house postage and in-house photocopy expenses. However you must indicate on the voucher confirmation form that these types of expenses are in-house expenses.

CPCS allows the submission of one miscellaneous voucher per Service Type, per NAC, per Calendar Month, irrespective of when the expense was incurred.

12.1 – Following is a description of the pre-filled page elements.

12.1A - NAC#

E-Bill displays the NAC number from the NAC Billing Information page. If the NAC number is incorrect, go back to the NAC Overview page and select the correct NAC from, or add the correct NAC to, the WIP file.

12.1B – Client Name

E-Bill displays the client name specific to the NAC number.

12.1C – Attorney Name

Please make sure the name that is displayed is your name. If the displayed name is <u>not</u> your name, click the Close Form button. Contact the E-Bill help line by phone (617) 988-8327, or by email at <u>ebill@publiccounsel.net</u>.

12.1D – Voucher Type

E-Bill displays the type of voucher being entered. For a miscellaneous voucher an "O" will appear in this field.

12.1E – Voucher Summary

E-Bill displays the total amount for the displayed miscellaneous voucher for the displayed NAC entered in the WIP.

- 12.2 Entering a Miscellaneous Voucher.
 - 12.2A Select a type of expense from the Service Type drop down list box.
 - 12.2B If the Service Type selected is "Expert Witness" or "Misc." then you are required to select a sub type from the **Sub Type** drop down list. *Note*: If the Misc. Service Type and the Other Sub-Type are selected then you must provide a written description of the product or service on the printed voucher confirmation form.
 - 12.2C In the **Begin Date** field enter the first date of service from the vendor's invoice. If the incurred expense was a product, then enter the date of purchase from the receipt/invoice.
 - 12.2D In the **End Date** field enter the last date of service from the vendor's invoice. If the incurred expense was a product, then enter the date of purchase from the receipt/invoice.
 - 12.2E In the **Units** field enter the total number of units billed from the vendor's invoice or from the sales receipt. Examples of units are: number of hours or number of items.
 - 12.2F In the **Rate** field enter the cost per unit.
 - 12.2G The **Total** field is automatically calculated by E-Bill (Units x Rate) when you click the **save changes** button.
 - 12.2H Click the **save changes** button to save the miscellaneous voucher. If you are entering a voucher for an expert witness or a miscellaneous Service Type, you must save the voucher after each entered Sub Type line item.
- 12.3 To delete a Sub Type line item for the Service Types: Expert Witness expenses and Misc.,
 - 12.3A Locate the item in this list
 - 12.3B Next to the line item that you want to delete, click the box in the **Mark for Delete** column.
 - 12.3C Click the save changes button to delete the item(s) marked for deletion.
- 12.4 Submitting a Miscellaneous Voucher
 - 12.4A Before you submit the displayed Miscellaneous Voucher, save the voucher. To submit the displayed Miscellaneous Voucher, click the **submit voucher** button.
 - 12.4B If CPCS accepts your Miscellaneous Voucher, the E-Bill Voucher Confirmation page will be displayed (see the example below). **PRINT THIS PAGE** *before you click the close form button.*
 - 12.4C Click the **close form** button at the bottom of the E-Bill Voucher Confirmation page. E-Bill will return to the Voucher Overview page.
 - 12.4D IMPORTANT: Miscellaneous E-bill vouchers that total \$50 or less do not need to be mailed to CPCS for payment consideration. However, they should be

printed, signed and maintained in the case file with receipts and/or proof of payment.

Miscellaneous E-bill vouchers that total more than \$50, must be printed, signed and mailed to CPCS with receipts and/or proof of payment attached in order to be considered for payment. A copy should be retained for your records.

SVoucher Confirm	ation: Miscellaneous - \	Windows Internet E	Explorer														
<u> 🕘 🕤 🚽 🔁 h</u>	ttps://www.cpcsebill.co	om/Ebill.asp?page=	SubmitVoucher.	asp&callchain	i=Menu.asp:Nac	Overview.asp:SingleNa	ac.asp:Voucher(Overview.asp:V	oucl 🔻 🔒	47 >	K 🔁	Bing					Q
<u>File Edit View</u>	r F <u>a</u> vorites <u>T</u> ools	<u>H</u> elp															
🚖 Favorites	👍 🙋 Get More Add	l-ons 👻 🄏 Suggi	ested Sites 🔻														
🏉 Voucher Confir	mation: Miscellaneous									<u>}</u> -	2	• 🖃	-	<u>P</u> age ▼	<u>S</u> afety •	T <u>o</u> ols •	• 🕜
E	Committe Vou	e for Public C cher Confi	ounsel Servi r mation	ces													
Important:	Print this for your re	cords.															
Attorney Name: Client Name: NAC#: Vendor Code:	JOHN Q. DOE Jr. John Test C00000011 000001A	Confirmation #: Receipt Date: Voucher Type: Total:	08176480 07/11/10 O \$15.12														
		For CPCS use	e only														
		Req No:	P.	.V. No:													
Service Type :	MI																
Sub Type	Begin Date	End Date	Units	Rate	Total												
TE	7/1/2010	7/1/2010	1	\$5.00	\$5.00												
PO	7/1/2010	7/1/2010	23	\$0.44	\$10.12												
Signatu	re:		Date	e:													
		e close form															
									O Int	+10-1		And an O			- (G) -	1000	v -

- 12.5 If you are not submitting the entered miscellaneous voucher, click the **close form** button on the Miscellaneous Voucher entry page to return to the Voucher Overview page. If you have added or modified a miscellaneous voucher, E-Bill will display the warning, "you have made changes to this form", and offer the option to save the voucher.
 - Click the OK button to keep the Miscellaneous Voucher page open so you may save the voucher.
 - Click the Cancel button to close the Miscellaneous Voucher page <u>without saving</u> <u>any time additions or changes.</u>

Section 13 – E-Bill Criminal/Delinquency Disposition

Fill	Committee for Public Counsel Services Criminal/Delinquency Disposition	~					
Attorney Name: JOHN DOE Client Name: Test interium	NAC #. c00000140 Docket: 1234CR009234						
Client Status: Reason for filing: Committed Court approved transfer to new attorney. not committed default; case closed not applicable case disposed of Trial Route: dangerousness hearing interlocutory appeal argued grand jury indictment complaint dismissed notice of appeal filed							
Trial Route: ☐ probable cause hearing ☐ grand jury indictment ☐ complaint	dangerousness hearing interlocutory appeal argued complaint dismissed notice of appeal filed complaint nolle pros. motion to revise and revoke filed						
Result	Incarceration Status Institution						
Offense A:							
Offense B:							
Offense C:							
Disposition by:							
	• OK • cancel						
		\sim					

When submitting a legal service E-Bill with a billing status of Closed and a NAC type of criminal, murder, or criminal mentor, you must complete the Criminal/Delinquency Disposition form.

Following are the instructions for completing this form.

- 13.1 Under Client Status select the appropriate status.
- 13.2 Under Reason for filing select the appropriate option. If you select the first option and your client obtained private or pro-bono counsel, do not enter anything in the new NAC field.
- 13.3 Under **Trial Route** click all boxes that apply.
- 13.4 For each offense on the NAC select the Result, Incarceration Status, and Institution. If the NAC has more than three offenses/charges, enter the three that have the most serious penalties.
 - 13.4A From the **Result** drop down list box select a result.
 - 13.4B For each charge, if necessary, select an incarceration status from the **Incarceration Status** drop down list box.
 - 13.4C For each charge, if necessary, select an institution from the **Institution** drop down list box.

- 13.5 Select the mode of disposition from the **Disposition by** drop down list box.
- 13.6 When you have completed the disposition form, **<u>PRINT THIS FORM.</u>**
- 13.7 Click the **OK** button to continue submitting your E-Bill, or click the **cancel** button to stop the submission process and return to the NAC Billing Information page for the displayed NAC.

Appeals Disposition - Microsoft Internet Explorer File Edit View Favorites Tools Help 💈 🏠 🔎 Search 🤺 Favorites Media 🥝 🤇 Back 💌 × 🗸 🔁 Go Links » Address 🙆 https://www.cpcsebill.com/Ebill.asp?page=CheckBill.asp&callchain=Menu.asp:NacOverview.asp:SingleNac.asp Committee for Public Counsel Services **Appeals Disposition** Attorney Name: JOHN DOE NAC # c00000136 **Client Name:** test test Docket: 1234teste Disposing court: Trial route: O trial court appeal withdrawn O appeals court settlement agreement / voluntary dismisasal (civil appeals only) O supreme judicial court appeal dismissed O federal district court mootness O circuit court of appeals affirmed Supreme court reversed reversed and remanded affirmed in part /reversed in part new trial motion allowed new trial motion denied federal habeas corpus petition allowed federal habeas corpus petition denied • OK cancel 🔒 🥝 Internet ど Done

Section 14 – E-Bill Appeals Disposition

When submitting a legal service E-Bill with a billing status of Closed for any appeal NAC Type, you are required to complete the Appeals Disposition form.

Following are the instructions for filling out this form.

- 14.1 Under **Disposing Court** select the appropriate court.
- 14.2 Under Trial Route check all boxes that apply.
- 14.3 When you have completed the disposition form, **PRINT THIS FORM**.
- 14.4 Click the **OK** button to continue submitting your E-Bill, or click the **cancel** button to stop the submission process and return to the NAC Billing Information page for the displayed NAC.

Section 15 – E-Bill Mental Health Disposition

Committee Ment	ee for Public Counsel Services al Health Disposition
Attorney Name: JOHN DOE NAC #: c00000136 Client Name: test test Docket: 1234teste	
Disposing court: O superior court O district court	Authorization to treat: O client found competent
Commitments:	Client found NOT competent O treatment NOT ordered O client would refuse if competent
 Client discharged Conditional voluntary admission signed 3-day notice retracted 	less intrusive alternative available other
O discharged after hearing O committed	C treatment ordered
 b months 12 months judicial review ordered other 	expiration day set O 12 mo O other
ок	• cancel

When submitting a legal service E-Bill with a billing status of Closed and a NAC Type of Mental Health, you are required to complete the Mental Disposition form.

Following are the instructions for filling out this form.

- 15.1 Under **Disposing Court** select the appropriate court.
- 15.2 Under **Commitments** select the appropriate option.
 - 15.2A If **petition withdrawn prior to hearing** is selected, also select one of the three suboptions.

V

- 15.2B If committed is selected, also select one of the four sub-options.
- 15.3 Under Authorization to treat select the appropriate option. If the option client found **NOT competent** is selected, also select one of the two sub-options.
 - 15.3A If the **treatment NOT ordered** sub-option is selected, also select one of the three sub-options boxes.
 - 15.3B If the **treatment ordered** is selected, also select the appropriate option from the two sub-option boxes.
- 15.4 When you have completed the disposition form, **PRINT THIS FORM**.
- 15.5 Click the **OK** button to continue submitting your E-Bill, or click the **cancel** button to stop the submission process and return to the NAC Billing Information page for the displayed NAC.

<u>Section 16 – Grant of Conditional Liberty Disposition</u>

Under Construction

While the Grant of Conditional Liberty (GCL) Disposition page is under construction, attorneys who are members of the GCL panel will not be able to provide disposition information, but are still required to submit a bill with a Bill Status of Closed when their representation on a GCL NAC has concluded. Please review CPCS Policies regarding Closed bills in ch. 5 s. 12, 13, and 14 of the <u>CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual</u>.

When this page is complete GCL panel attorneys will be required to complete a separate Disposition for each closed GCL NAC. CPCS will notify you by E-Bill notice or email with further instructions when the page is complete.

<u>Section 17 – E-Bill Children and Family Law Disposition</u>

Ein	Com Childre	mittee for and Fa	Public Co amily La	unsel Serv	vices Disition			
Attorney Name: JOHN DOE Client Name: test test	NA Do	C #. c0000013 cket: 1234test	36 e					
Type of petition: CHINS Care and Protection / DSS dispensation of parental co judicial consent for minors other Date of withdrawal of appear	Custody / 2 onsent to add	Dis Cac.	position by trial stipulation open add petition allo petition dis	pption agreem wed date missed date	nent filed			
Enter the dates when:	Child 1	Child 2	Child 3	Child 4	Child 5	Child 6	Child 7	
Child(ren) returned home								
Adoption finalization (Completed by child's counsel)								
Permanent guardianship								
Child(ren) attained majority								
	• •	DK •ca	ncel					×

When submitting a legal service E-Bill with a billing status of Closed and a NAC Type of Children and Family Law or Other Non-Criminal, you are required to complete the Children and Family Law Disposition form.

Following are the instructions for filling out this form.

- 17.1 Under **Type of petition** select the appropriate petition.
- 17.2 Under **Disposition by** check all that apply and provide additional information as indicated. "Petition dismissed" includes cases where the child returned home or attained majority (age 18).
- 17.3 When applicable enter the date you withdrew from the case in the **Date of withdrawal of appearance** field.
- 17.4 In the **Enter the dates when** table, for each child, the oldest being **Child 1**, enter the date of each applicable event.
- 17.5 When you have completed the disposition form, **<u>PRINT THIS FORM</u>**.
- 17.6 Click the **OK** button to continue submitting your E-Bill, or click the cancel button to stop the submission process and return to the NAC Billing Information page for the displayed NAC.

Section 18 – E-Bill Client Contact

Ebill	Comn	nittee for Public C Client Cont	ounsel Services tact	
Please print thi	s for your records.	NAC #	-00000136	
Client Name:	test test	Docket:	1234teste	
Data of Assignment:	07/01/2002	Attorney Address:	470 ATLANTIC AVE BOSTON MA 02210	
Court Name:		Attorney Phone:	6174826212	
Case Name:				
Client: O parent () children O other (exp	plain):		
Name:		Phone Number:		l
Address:		Care Provider:		
∠ist each in-person c	 ontact you had with your	client(s) since you we	zip: re assigned the case.	
or since your most re	cent submission of this f	form.		
Date of Meeting	Give address if d	ting (oπice, nome vis liffers from above	Duration	
I certify that the in Rules of Professional	formation not provided h Conduct, and the client l	as been withheld pursu has not exercised a wa	ant to rule 1.6 of the Massachusetts iver.	
I certify that the in	nformation not provided h	as been withheld beca	use it is confidential under governing law.	
Attorney Signature		D	ate	
		• next		
*The chows no	a oppose in two	imagas bassuss	it is too large to fit in one	(

**The above page appears in two images because it is too large to fit in one.

When submitting a legal service E-Bill with a NAC Type of Children and Family Law or Non-Criminal, you are required to complete the Client Contact form. Please print the completed form then sign and date the form and maintain the form on file with your confirmation form. Following are the instructions for filling out this form.

- 18.1 In the **Court Name** field enter the name of the court where the case is being heard.
- 18.2 In the **Case Name** field enter the name of the case as it is recorded in the court docket.
- 18.3 In the Client field select the appropriate description of the client you are representing. If Other is selected an explanation must be entered in the field to the right of the Other option.
- 18.4 Enter your client's full **name, address, city, state, and zip code** in the corresponding fields. If the client's address needs to be kept confidential, please leave it blank.
- 18.5 In the Phone Number field enter your client's telephone number. If your client's telephone number needs to be kept confidential, please leave it blank.
- 18.6 In the **Care Provider** field enter the name of the care provider.
- 18.7 List each date that you met with your client in the table provided. E-Bill allows the entry of only twenty-one client meetings per submission per NAC.
 - 18.7A In the **Date of Meeting** field enter the date you met with your client. If you have no client contact to report, enter the current date.
 - 18.7B In the Location field enter the location of the meeting. If you have no client contact to report, enter the words "No In-Person Client Contact". If the location is the same as the previous location, you may enter the word "Same". Do not enter ditto marks as this will cause an error in the E-Bill system.
 - 18.7C In the Duration field enter the actual duration of the meeting in (hours: minutes) format. If you have no meeting to report enter "0".
- 18.8 If any information was intentionally omitted from this form, one or both of the options at the bottom of the form must be checked.
- 18.9 When you have completed the client contact form, **PRINT THIS FORM**.
- 18.10 Click the Next button to continue submitting your E-Bill, or click the cancel button to stop the submission process and return to the NAC Billing Information page for the displayed NAC.

Section 19 – Payment Review/Detail



CPCS transmits processed legal service bills to the State Comptroller for payment in accordance with the CPCS Attorney Payment Schedule policy in ch. 5 s. 37 of the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual.

CPCS also transmits weekly, processed E-Bill Miscellaneous Vouchers for out-of-pocket expenses to the Comptroller for payment.

- 19.1 Prior to transmission to the Comptroller, all legal service bills and vouchers submitted by an attorney that have been processed and are awaiting payment are compiled and a Payment Reference Record is created (separate records are created for legal service bills and vouchers) and assigned a unique Payment Reference Number (depicted above).
- 19.2 The payment amount of each compiled bill/voucher is added together and that total (depicted above) is the payment total for the payment reference record. The newly created Payment Reference Record is then sent to the State Comptroller for payment processing and is available for review on the E-Bill Payment Review and Detail Pages.
- 19.3 The Comptroller is not aware of the bills that make up the detail of the Payment Reference Record. This detail is provided by E-Bill on the Payment Detail page. The payment reference number is printed on the stub portion of the check issued by the State Treasurer. For those attorneys who receive payments by direct deposit, the payment reference number is included in the electronic fund transfer (EFT).

- 19.4 Below is the procedure to review the Payment Detail for a Payment Reference Record:
 - 19.4A On the E-Bill Main Menu, click **GO** at the Payment Detail menu option. E-Bill will display the Payment Review Page.
 - 19.4B Select a fiscal year of payment from the Fiscal Year of Payment drop down list. The State's fiscal year begins July 1 and ends June 30. (The fiscal year of payment for a bill paid on July 1, 2010 is 2011.)
 - 19.4C E-Bill will display a list of all payment reference records that were created for you during the selected fiscal year.
 - 19.4D To review the payment detail of any payment record, click on the payment reference number.
 - 19.4E E-Bill will display the Payment Detail page* of the selected payment reference record.
 - 19.4F After reviewing/printing the payment detail, click the **close form** button.
 - 19.4G E-Bill will return to the Payment Review page. Select another payment record or click the **close form** button to return to the Main Menu.

*The Payment Detail page displays all of the legal service E-Bills or vouchers that make up the payment reference record. To identify each bill, E-Bill provides the NAC number, client name, dollar amount of the bill, the beginning and ending date of service, and the confirmation number.

To assist you and CPCS in researching unpaid bills, it is recommended that you periodically review the Payment Review and Detail Pages. You should print or record in some manner the information contained on the Payment Detail Page of each payment reference record.

<u>Section 20 – How To Submit An E-Bill</u>

20.1 – Legal Service E-Bill

- 1. Go to the E-Bill web site Log In Page: <u>https://www.cpcsebill.com</u>.
- 2. Log into E-Bill.
- 3. E-Bill will display the E-Bill Notices page. Review any new notices on the E-Bill Notices page then click the **go to menu** button.
- 4. E-Bill will display the E-Bill Menu. On the E-Bill Menu click **GO** at the Review NACs and Prepare Bills for Submittal menu option.
- 5. E-Bill will display the NAC Overview Page. Add a NAC to or select a NAC from the Work-In Progress list.
- 6. E-Bill will display the NAC Billing Information page for the NAC selected/added. Enter the date(s) of service and time spent on each date for the NAC you are billing.
- 7. Submit the bill.

20.2 – E-Bill Voucher

- 1. Go to the E-Bill web site Log In Page: <u>https://www.cpcsebill.com</u>.
- 2. Log into E-Bill.
- 3. E-Bill will display the E-Bill Notices Page. Review any new notices on the E-Bill Notices Page then click the **go to menu** button.
- 4. E-Bill will display the E-Bill Menu. On the E-Bill Menu click **GO** at the Review NACs and Prepare Bills for Submittal menu option.
- 5. E-Bill will display the NAC Overview Page. Add a NAC to or select a NAC from the Work-In Progress list.
- 6. E-Bill will display the NAC Billing Information page for the NAC selected/added. Click on the **vouchers** button.
- 7. E-Bill will display the E-Bill Voucher Overview page. Select a voucher type from the drop down list and click the **add voucher** button.
- 8. Enter the voucher information and submit the voucher.

Appendix A – Certify a Vendor Invoice (Vbill)

Your vendors (currently Private Investigators as well as Medical and Forensic Experts) are submitting their invoices using Vbill, our new billing system for non-attorney vendors.

Vbill allows the vendor to enter their invoices on-line, and to track their progress through the entire billing process, from submittal, through attorney certification and finally to successful payment.

Through Vbill, rather than signing off on the vendor's Payment Voucher form, the attorney will be able to view a computer image of the invoice and then certify or reject it by clicking a few buttons.

Here's how:

When your vendor(s) submit(s) an invoice through the Vbill system, you will receive an e-mail (similar to the one depicted below) regarding your required review and certification of their invoice.



To review and certify your vendor's Vbill please do the following.

- 1. Log into E-Bill and open the related E-Bill notice.
- 2. At the bottom of the notice, above the **close form** button, click on the words "click here to review Vendor's Bill".

E-Bill will display the Vbill Certification Login page.

Next, login to the Vbill Certification page using your BBO number and your assigned PIN. (Same as your E-Bill PIN.)

🚈 Welcome To CPCS Ebill - Microsoft Internet Explorer	
File Edit View Favorites Tools Help	A.
🚱 Back 👻 🕥 – 📓 🛃 🏠 🔎 Search 👷 Favorites 🤀 😥 – 🌺 📓 – 🛄 🏭	
Address 🕘 https://192.168.0.4/atty/Login.aspx	🔽 🋃 Go 🛛 Links 🂙
	<u>(A</u>)
Committee for Public Counsel Services	
ATTORNEY INFORMATION MAINTENANCE LOGIN SCREEN	
BBO Number:	
Pin: Login	

The Vbill Certification page lists all Vbills that are pending attorney review and certification, including the one specified in your notice. Click the confirmation number (it begins with a V) that matches the number in the email.

🚈 Untitled Page - Microsoft Internet Explorer	_ 8 ×
File Edit View Favorites Tools Help	
😮 Back 🔹 🕥 🖌 🔎 Search 🦙 Favorites 🤣 😥 - 💺 🗁 🛄 🎎 🖄	
Address 🔕 https://192.168.0.4/atty/VbillList.aspx	💌 🄁 Go 🛛 Links 🌺
	¥
and the second se	
Committee for Public Counsel Services	
Looout of Vhill Mapage Information	
cogos or tom include an official	
Below is a list of Vbills waiting for your review:	
and the state of the	
<u>volit Number, Cilent Name, vendor Name, \$Amount</u>	
V0478818 John Test TESTOR \$150.00	

The Vbill is now displayed and ready for review and certification (see Attorney Certification requirements section of Chapter 6, Section A1, of the CPCS Assigned Counsel Manual).

At the bottom of the Vbill page (depicted above) select the type and sub-type of your related case from the drop down list.

Review the displayed Vbill and if you agree with all services submitted, click on the "Accept" button and then the "OK" button in the final pop-up window; their invoice is now certified.

If you wish to dispute all or part of the invoice, you have two options: total or partial invoice rejection.

To reject a Vbill (the vendor will not be paid for these services):

- i) Provide an explanation in the "Notes" field.
- ii) Click the "Reject Permanently" button

The invoice is now rejected.

To dispute a Vbill in-part:

- iii) Provide an explanation in the "Notes" field.
- iv) Click the "Reject for Modification" button

The invoice is now rejected pending the vendor's modifications.

When the vendor complies with your requested modification and re-submits the Vbill, you will receive an e-mail requesting your certification.

Once you have certified their invoice, the vendor will be able to submit it to CPCS for review and payment.

After completing your certification, log out of the "Vbill Certification" page by scrolling to the top of the page, clicking the "Logout" button, and closing the "Vbill Certification Login" page.

You will be returned to the E-Bill notice.

If you have any questions regarding this process, please submit them to <u>vendorbills@publiccounsel.net</u>.

🧭 Time Entry - Windows Internet Explorer		- 7 🛛
📀 🕞 👻 👔 https://10.10.10.41/Ebill.asp?page=DateOfService.asp&callchain=Menu.asp:NacOverview.asp:Single 🛩 😨 Certificate Error	Live Search	P -
File Edit View Favorites Tools Help		
😭 🏟 🔡 🗸 🏉 Time Entry X 🏈 Certificate Error: Navigation	🚹 • 🖻 • 🖶 • 🖻	Page 🕶 🍈 Tools 👻 🎽
Committee for Public Counsel Services Time Entry Screen: Add Entry		~
NAC#: c00000136 Date: 11/5/2010		
Attorney Name: JOHN Q. DOE Jr. Total Hours:		
Client Name: Test Total Mileage: 0		
Docket#: 123ABC		
Hearing:: RRT Hearing:: Collateral Contact::		
RRT Preparation:: Appeal Preparation:: Hrg/Trl Prep::		
Court Waiting Time:: In-Prsn Clnt Cntact:: Client Tele Cntact::		
Legal Research:: Investigation:: Travel::		
Other.:		
• save changes • close form		
	😜 Internet	et 100% 🔻

E	Committe	e for Public Counsel Services			^
General Info					
Nac #	c00000136	Nac Status	On File		
Attorney	JOHN Q. DOE Jr.	Bill Summary			
Date of assignment	10/01/2010	Rate	50.00		
Nac type	Criminal	Total hours	32.70		
Docket #	123ABC	Total mileage	372		
Client last name	Test	Total \$	1746.60		
Client first name	Test				
Birthdate Gender Race/ethnicity Primary language Current grade II. Health, education, & welfare	○ male ○ female ○ tra ○ white ○ black ○ as	ınsgender an ○latino ✔			
I.E.P.	⊖yes⊖no disak	ility			
Employment					
Community involvement					
DCF involvement	⊖yes⊖no				
	custody type O tem	oorary custody Opermanent custody			
Medications					
Hospitalizations					
Other agency involvement					
				O Televent	▲ 100%
Done					≪ 100% ▼

III. DYS History						^
Committing offense	(choose grid level) 🔘 1 🔘	2 03 04 05 06	07			
DYS region	○ metro ○ north east ○ south e	ast 🔘 central 🔘 west				
DYS caseworker						
Date placed in custody						
Placement						
Date of first contact						
IV. Reason for filing	O waives counsel O case dispos	ed of \bigcirc transferred to new atto	omey			
V. Discovery received	violation notice assessment summary parent/guardian contact info	□ violation supporting docume □ IEP □ other	ntation placement histor	y □prior revocation history □prior counsel	,	
VI. Reason for violation	□ curfew □ failure to attend school/work □ other	drug test failure to attend counseling	affiliation fail	re to meet with case worke v offense adult	r	
VII. If new offense	misdemeanor felony	crime against property	🗌 crime against person	🗌 gun 🔲 n/a 🔲 other		
VIII. Hearing preperation						
A. Hearing preperation	contact with parents/guardian	s 📃 school personnel	counselor/therapist	🗌 program provider		
	prior attorney	witnesses	other	legal research		
B. Continuance requested	🔿 yes 🔿 no					
C. Who requested continuance	\odot case worker \bigcirc hearing officer) attorney				
D.Reaseon for request						
E. Continuance granted	⊖yes⊖no					
IX. Hearing	⊖yes ⊖no					
A. Hearing Date						
B. Hearing Officer						
C. Basis of Hearing	contested allegations: \bigcirc yes \bigcirc n					~
Done				😜 Internet	🔍 100% 🔹	:

D. Parties present	🗆 caseworker 🗆 parent/guardian 🗆 interpreter 🗆 dys witness 🗆 witness for juvenile 🗆 other
E. DYS evidence	witness documentation other
F. Defendant evidence	witness 🗖 documentation 🗍 other
G. Disposition sought DYS	
H. Disposition sought juvenile	
I. Hearing outcome	found in violation: \bigcirc yes \bigcirc no
J. Disposition imposed	
K. Placement recommended	⊖ secure ⊖ non-secure ⊖ cummunity
L. Explanation	Ā
X. Regional Review Team	○ yes ○ no
A. Regional Review Date	
B. Parties present	attorney client caseworker dys clinician others
C. DYS recommendation	
D. Defendant recommendation	
E. Disposition imposed	
F. Placement	○ secure ○ non-secure ○ cummunity
XI. Appeal	⊖yes ⊖no
A. Who filed appeal	⊖ juvenile ⊖ dys
B. Basis of appeal	○ abuse of discretion ○ decision beyond scope of officer authority ○ error of fact ○ error of law ○ other
C. Date appeal filed	
D. Date response filed	
E. Date of decision	
F. Hearing decision affirmed	⊖yes ⊖no ⊖modified describe modification
Done	

K. Placement recommended	⊖ secure ⊖ non-secure ⊖ cummunity
L. Explanation	
	✓
X. Regional Review Team	⊖yes⊖no
A. Regional Review Date	
B. Parties present	attorney Client Caseworker dys clinician others
C. DYS recommendation	
D. Defendant recommendation	
E. Disposition imposed	
F. Placement	○ secure ○ non-secure ○ cummunity
XI. Appeal	⊖yes⊖no
A. Who filed appeal	⊖ juvenile ⊖ dys
B. Basis of appeal	\bigcirc abuse of discretion \bigcirc decision beyond scope of officer authority \bigcirc error of fact \bigcirc error of law \bigcirc other
C. Date appeal filed	
D. Date response filed	
E. Date of decision	
F. Hearing decision affirmed	⊖yes ⊖no ⊖modified describe modification
G. Misc issues	
Held on commissioner's privilege	○ yes ○ no
Post appeal litigation (narative)	
	<u>▼</u>
Save Changes	Done Cancel
one	😜 Internet 🔍 100% 👻